el CITY OF WILLARD, MISSOURI

294 W. Jackson Street  P.0. Box 187  Willard, MO 65781 417-742-3033  417-742-3080 Fax

MEETING AGENDA AND PACKET

BOARD OF ALDERMEN
October 28, 2024

6:00 p.m.

Willard City Hall

224 W. Jackson St.

Mayor
Troy Smith

Board Members

Casey Biellier

Jeremy Hill

David Keene (Mayor Pro-Tem)
Joyce Lancaster

Scott Swatosh

Carol Wilson

www.cityofwillard.org



] CITY OF WILLARD, MISSOURI

224 W. Jackson Street  P.O. Box 187  Willard, MO 65781 417-742-3033  417-742-3080 Fax

Agenda Item #2

Agenda Amendments/Approval of Agenda

ﬂ
10/28/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda




CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
October 28, 2024
6:00 P.M.

Update Posted on October 25, 2024 @ 12:30 p.m.

Notice is hereby given that the City of Willard, Missouri, Board of Aldermen will conduct a meeting on
October 28, 2024, at 6:00 p.m., at the Willard City Hall, 224 W. Jackson St., Willard, MO.

The tentative agenda of this meeting includes:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Call the meeting to order.
1. Roll Call
2. Agenda Amendments/Approval of Agenda

3. Consent Agenda:
“A Consent Agenda allows the Board of Aldermen to consider and approve routine items of business without

discussion. Any member of the Board of Aldermen, the City Staff or the Public may request removal of any item
from the Consent Agenda and request that it be considered under the Regular Agenda if discussion or debate of
the item is desired. ltems not removed from the Consent Agenda will stand approved upon motion by any Board
member, second and unanimous vote to “approve the Consent Agenda as published or modified.”

Minutes from the Regular Meeting October 14, 2024

September Financial Summaries

September Financial Statements

September/October Outstanding Invoices, Checks and Draft Paid Invoices
September Check Register

September Utility Adjustments Report

Mmoo a0 g

4. Current Outstanding Invoices, Draft & Check Paid Invoices for September/October 2024
5. Citizen Input

6. A Resolution of the Boatd of Aldermen of the City of Willard, Missouri, Approving the
Mayor to Enter into a Healthcare Contract Providing Health Insurance for the Employees
of the City of Willard, Missouti, with Ollis/Akers /Arney Insurance & Business Advisots of
Springfield, Missouti Representing United Healthcare.

a. Exhibit A
b. Exhibit B

7. A Resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Willard, Missouri, Approving the
Mayor to Enter into a Loaner Agreement with JJB Transportation, LLC, PO Box 222,
Collinsville, Oklahoma 74021 for a Loaner Bus

#
10/28/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda Pagel




a. Exhibit A

8. A Resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Willard, Missouri, Apptoving the
Mayor to Enter into a Contract for Engineering and Professional Services for the Jackson
Street Improvements

a. Exhibit A

9. A Resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Willard, Missouri, to Appoint
Membets to the Southwest Missouti Joint Municipal Water Utility Commission

a. Exhibit A

10. An Otdinance Authotizing the Appointment of One Director and One Alternate to the
Southwest Missouti Joint Municipal Water Utility Commission

11. An Otdinance Amending the City of Willard Missouti Code to Authorize Certain City
Officials and Employees to Speak on Behalf of the City on Social Media, in the City of
Willard, Missouri

Note in Reference to Items #11 & #12: The Board will discuss the water and sewer rates
previously presented at the recent public hearing, along with additional options recently
provided by the rate analyst as a result of the public hearing’s discussions. If the Board finds
that the recommendations from the public hearing represent the necessary option, they will
proceed with a vote and complete both the first and second readings of the proposed rate
ordinance.

12. An Otdinance of the City of Willard, Missouti, Amending Title VII Utilities, Chapter 705,
Water Rates, Article IT Water Rates

a. Exhibit A
b. Exhibit B
c. Exhibit C
d. Exhibit D

13. An Ordinance of the City of Willard, Missouri, Amending Title VII Utilities, Chapter 710,
Sewer Use and Sewer Rates, Article VII Wastewater Chatrges and Rates

14. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 400.200 of the City Code
15. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 400.470 of the City Code

16. An Otdinance Revising and Replacing Section 400.480 of the City Code

#
10/28/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda Page 2




17. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 400.510 of the City Code
18. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 400.890 of the City Code
19. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 705.090 of the City Code
20. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 705.125 of the City Code
21. An Ordinance Revising and Replacing Section 710.475 of the City Code

22. Sanitary Sewer Project Status
23. City Administrator Remarks
24. New Business

25. Unfinished Business

26. Recess the Open Session & Open the Closed Session Pursuant to RSMO Section 610.021
#(1) Legal

27. Call the Meeting to Order
28. Roll Call
29. Close the Closed Session and Reconvene the Open Session

30. Adjourn Meeting

If you have special needs which require accommodation, please notify petsonnel at the City Hall
Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk at 417-742-
5302.

Ce.
Janice Gargus, City {Jerk

E
10/28/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda Page 3



] CITY OF WILLARD, MISSOURI

224 W. Jackson Street  P.O.Box 187  Willard, MO 65781  417-742-3033  417-742-3080 Fax

Consent Agenda ltem #3

“A Consent Agenda allows the Board of Aldermen to consider and approve routine items of business
without discussion. Any member of the Board of Aldermen, the City Staff or the Public may request
removal of any item from the Consent Agenda and request that it be considered under the Regular
Agenda if discussion or debate of the item is desired. ltems not removed from the Consent Agenda
will stand approved upon motion by any Board member, second and unanimous vote to “approve

the Consent Agenda as published or modified.”

Minutes from the Regular Meeting October 14, 2024

September Financial Summaries

September Financial Statements

September/October 2024 Outstanding Invoices, Draft & Check Paid Invoices
September Check Register

September Utility Adjustments Report

meo o0 Ty

#
10/28/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda




el CITY OF WILLARD, MISSOURI

224 W. Jackson Street  P.O.Box 187  Willard, MO 65781  417-742-3033  417-742-3080 Fax

Consent Agenda Item #3a

Minutes from the Regular Meeting October 14, 2024

_— e ————— e —— s

10/28/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda




MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
PUBLIC HEARING MEETING
October 14, 2024
6:00 P.M.

Citizens Present: Shirley Keck, Debbie Ihrig, Christina McQueen, Marilyn Ulrey, Andy Groesbeck,
Lisa Savage, Julie Carey, Sandra Wallace, Everett French, Jacquelyn Tutton, Pat Whitman, Jenny

Williams, Jim Williams, David O’Connor, Greg Cash, Larry Whitman, Marta Mieze, Guy Weiland,
Sharon Wildermuth, Angie Wilson, MJ Bentley, Misty Peak, Steve Cobb, Sam Baird, Don Ellis

The tentative agenda of this meeting includes:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Smith led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Call the meeting to order.
Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
1. Roll Call
Mayor Smith asked the City Clerk to conduct the Roll Call.
The City Clerk conducted the Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Smith, Alderman Biellier, Alderman Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman
Lancaster, Alderman Swatosh, Alderman Wilson

2. Agenda Amendments/Approval of Agenda

Wes Young explained that the ordinances for water and sewer rate increases were left out
of the packet and could not be added today due to the 24-hour rule. Motion was made by
Alderman Lancaster and seconded by Alderman Biellier to accept the agenda with the
missing ordinances for water and sewer. Motion carried with a 6-0 vote. Voting aye:
Alderman Biellier, Alderman Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman Lancaster, Alderman
Swatosh, Alderman Wilson.

3. Consent Agenda:

“A Consent Agenda allows the Board of Aldermen to consider and approve routine items of
business without discussion. Any member of the Board of Aldermen, the City Staff or the Public
may request removal of any item from the Consent Agenda and request that it be considered
under the Regular Agenda if discussion or debate of the item is desired. Items not removed from

#
10/14/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda Page 1




the Consent Agenda will stand approved upon motion by any Board member, second and
unanimous vote to “approve the Consent Agenda as published or modified.”

Minutes from the Regular Meeting September 23, 2024

September/October 2024 Outstanding Invoices, Checks, and Draft Paid Invoices
Department Head Reports

Board Attendance Report

Motion was made by Alderman Keene and seconded by Alderman Hill to approve the
consent agenda. Motion carried with a 6-0 vote. Voting aye: Alderman Biellier, Alderman
Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman Lancaster, Alderman Swatosh, Alderman Wilson.

4. Current Outstanding Invoices, Draft and Check Paid Invoices for
September/October 2024.

Motion was made by Alderman Biellier and seconded by Alderman Wilson to approve the
Current Outstanding Invoices, Draft and Check Paid Invoices for September/October
2024 as stands. Motion carried with a 6-0 vote. Voting aye: Alderman Biellier, Alderman
Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman Lancaster, Alderman Swatosh, Alderman Wilson.

5. Citizen Input
None

6. Ordinance Amending the City of Willard Code to Authorize Certain City Officials and
Employees to Speak on Behalf of the City on Social Media, in the City of Willard
Missouri (1°* Read)

Wes Young explained the need to designate certain officials and employees to be able to
speak on behalf of the City on Social Media. He referenced examples of times when
employees posted comments in response to issues that were not necessarily the view of
the City, and the employees were not designated to speak on behalf of the city. The City
Clerk conducted the First Read. Second Read and vote will be held at the October 28,
2024, BOA Meeting.

7. Public Hearing - Consider and Recommend Amendments to the City of Willard
Municipal Code Book, Chapter 705: Waterworks System, Section 705.040: Water
Rates, and Chapter 710: Sewer Use and Sewer Rates, Section 710.470: Rates.

8. City Administrator Remarks

Wes Young said the tablets have arrived that will be used at the meetings for the packets
instead of paper packets. Those will be utilized starting at the next meeting on October
28, 2024. Mr. Young recognized Mike Ruesch for filling in for him while he was out on
vacation.

#
10/14/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda Page 2




9. New Business

There was discussion about if there is a way with the data provided, if Wes can pull rates
to show an across-the-board flat rate. Wes said we can’t really do any estimations
without involving Carl Brown. The discussion continued to include the need for rate
increases due to the need incurred because of delayed maintenance. There were a few
ideas shared about possible solutions to the higher rate increase for out-of-town
customers. Wes is going to share the rate increases for the past ten years on our website
so customers can see the comparisons. Wes told the aldermen they have the last say in
how to proceed and we can do what they want but the repairs must be made. We will
need to conduct a Public Hearing since we will be changing the proposed rate increases.

10. Unfinished Business
None

11. Recess Open Session
Motion was made by Alderman Biellier and seconded by Alderman Lancaster to Recess
the Open Session and Open the Closed Session Pursuant to RSMO Section 610.021 #(1)
Legal and Pursuant to RSMO Section 610.021 #(3) Personnel at 8:06 p.m. Motion carried
with a 6-0 vote. Voting aye: Alderman Biellier, Alderman Hill, Alderman Keene,

Alderman Lancaster, Alderman Swatosh, Alderman Wilson.

12. Open Closed Session Pursuant to RSMO Section 610.021 #(1) Legal and Pursuant to
RSMO Section 610.021 #(3) Personnel.

Included in the motion for Item #11.

13.Call the Meeting to Order

Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 8:08 p.m. and asked the City Clerk to
conduct the Roll Call.

14. Roll Call
The City Clerk conducted the Roll Call.
Present: Mayor Smith, Alderman Biellier, Alderman Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman
Lancaster, Alderman Swatosh, Alderman Wilson.

15. Close the Closed Session and Reconvene the Open Session

Motion was made by Alderman Lancaster and seconded by Alderman Biellier to Close the
Closed Session and Reconvene the Open Session at 8:25 p.m. Motion carried with a 6-0

_ﬁ
10/14/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda Page 3



vote. Voting aye: Alderman Biellier, Alderman Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman Lancaster,
Alderman Swatosh, Atderman Wilson.

16. Adjourn Meeting

Motion was made by Alderman Lancaster and seconded by Alderman Wilson to adjourn
the meeting at 8:28 p.m. Motion carried with a 6-0 vote. Voting aye: Alderman Biellier,
Alderman Hill, Alderman Keene, Alderman Lancaster, Alderman Swatosh, Alderman

Wilson.

Janice Gargus, City Cler

#
Page 4

10/14/2024 BOA Meeting Agenda



CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

AGENDA ITEM #3 b-f
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Financial Reports

b. September 2024 Financial Summaries

c. September 2024 Financial Statements

d. September 2024/October 2024 Qutstanding Invoices,
Checks, and Draft-paid Invoices

e. September 2024 Check Register

f. September 2024 Utility Adjustments Report

__,_—____—_——_—______—-5—_———————__
Finance Department Report
10/28/2024 Board of Aldermen Meeting



CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

AGENDA ITEM #3b
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

ACTION REQUIRED: INFORMATION ONLY

e September 2024 Financial Summary Report

#
Finance Department Report
10/28/2024 Board of Aldermen Meeting




92985218 POSM SAAIISIY PUT POLDJSUTIL SPUNY [TI0L 0£°0S2'E¥0'98 19aq [ejoL
9z I2v'198 SBAIASSY Woy) syed [ EG] Jemas 9102
ZG'BS1'VLLS SanIaSY WOJ} S/M 00 000'G61'Z$ sed GL0Z
00'0$ SBAIDSBY WOJ) |BIBUAD 00°'000'5t2$ SIM 102
00°000°0v2% slied o] |e1ausg
1990 (€51 403
e
£1°662'882' L TL EIS 6vES Jspund paubissy eroL ZOZvE Z0BS__|8PuNd paubissy eloL | B5E6'SELS spung paubissy (ejoL
00°000°058 paubjssy spund JUBIS)
00708 00'000'2% | mouos3 s1adopAaq
00°000'0v2S paubissy spung uesn 80'689'05$ sioalaid 1sens
0S'216'28 11paID) 8SNOH-U| Jewoisny 0L'Lp9' VLS pun Buueys eige)nb3 adjjod
$2'992'28 sysodeq Jewo)sny or'Ls Spuny 18ssy 2.n)e)iod 32lod
201 €5°20v'2$ sdiysIejoyos YinoA 19'601'6928 sjisodagq sawioisngy 8L'rrR'9LS pun4 Ajoed |eiopne
spun paubissy ||y 68'926'L$ suoljeuog-sioefoid sped L7'ZEY'EE0S #0105 29198 punJ uoneanp3 (eiopng
syied Tamas/iaiem IZEIED]
SpUny paulissy
1
896LL'G0L°LS 0RLLEEBYES 60°T06'68¢'¥S BYBITSIV'ES 05'280'SBLLS 5|01
TREFASES %1 €€'6bE'06TS (pL'eLe'659S) 09'£57'5895 40 102688 pung yied
ST°0Z9'896'7$ %15 +1'956°087$ 90°BLTLET'TS 60TV TEL'TS €9'969'€22'ES puny JaM35 3 131EM
IS'GLE'0LL VS %ZbT €€°99€'2£28 LL960'TIL'ES 08'815'8665 08'ERL'ZLY'VS pun4 [e1auan
20T 19guardas jo sy udd3d Yiuo Jag adesany JUII43d 0F papuawwosy 20z ‘T Asenuef
a|qejieAy spuny asuadx3 ysey PopUIWIWODIRY 13 3|gepeay spuny spuny
j230L MO[g/A0qY UNOWY [enuuy LTS
)
PYOIT'ILNS %09 TV L6T'SER'SS £9°190°VBE'TTS | %19 95°L0VIF6'9S 0S'F99'FRE'TIS Sje0L
(92 22v'198) %98 TZGRE'896'LS 00°Z61'v82'2S %8 95 6920618 05°'£82'v8Z'28 i=o1-qng
{g2eev'ies) %98 LSRRGS 00'Z64'VREZ'ES %8 96°L5%'L06'TS 0S'E8E'¥RE'ZS pund yied
(25°651'1118) %05 94 L6R'6ER'TS COELVLLLSS %8y vEZEL'99L'CS DOSHE LLL'SS |MoL-qng
{5z 909'0e3) %YS 1T LED'LTETS €9'182'60E°ES %2S OB EZVOPL 1S OO LBZ'6IL'ES pung samas
(22°155'0v8) %St S5°658'780'TS 00Ze'z0v'cs %EY 82'80E'2Y0" LS 00'vZ2'20b'2$ puny isiem
22 LE0'ERES %65 v 0IS'996'1S 00'95E'BZE'ES %89 99°212'052'28 00'96E 'BZE'ES |®10L-q05
(56°15€'0LS) %28 S6°TSE'DTS 00°008'6LS %0 00'08 00'85v'89 wewaBeueyy Aouabiows
(se'L99'z18) %18 SET99'TTS 00'899'S1% %0 0008 0008 ewdnjeaed ouoa]
(e£'900'1118) %29 60'v80'TLTS 00'88v'S.2$ %0T} 9/°010'0e$ 00°000'52% Juelwdojeaeq pue Buluue)d
(oe'e20'L5%) %2y £0'T66'09€$ 00'68'598$ %EY €L°416'60€3 00'619'922% slPang
(06°206'6E8) %kl £5'007'06% 00'S0V'B21S %L £9'265'05§ 00'009'598 pnoy
(€£°9£0°0108) %E9 LULTL'VELS 00'¢69'19L'18 %E9 7b°089'v2LE 00'001'661% Aisjes 21and pue me
8L PEL'BPL'LS %99 ZE'PTE'98SS 00651 '298% %S OL'6V0'SEL'LS 00'648'E0E 2 uohEASILIWPY AYD elBUsS
puny |e1auag
pun4g sad pasn 20T 13quisdas jo sy sasuaduy P23y 202 19quadas jo sy S3aNuaAay
(sas501) 20 suteg % papuadxy Paadpng v207 % panaIay payafo.d veor
Anenwn)
Z0z ®1eQ 01 JeB)

AUVIANNS TVIONVYNIL



"QUIT) S} JB ONU2AL
Jre1d pajoalord oy paaedal Jou sey JuswoSeue|y AoudSiows Yy
‘anuaaal pajoaloid oy passedins xﬁmuh_»m sey] jusunredag
Sutuue]d 2y ] ‘pung [eduan) ayj ur isnl sao] Juiuoz pue
wswdopAa(/sutute] ‘s99.] uondadsursenngyoeorddy 19918
‘599, AJI[IO8,] 901[0J SapN[oul Yorym ﬁu@%m SJUN0OO® [BUOTIIPPE
JWOS U39( IABY 2197} WISAS 29) jrunrdd ay) JO UOONISUOAL
a3 aoulg “sjusunreda(] syled pue 1omag ﬁvum\} ‘s}eang
‘MET ‘[BIOURL) 0] PANQLISIP JIB $29] Y] JO AUBW JNq *9NUIAII
K110 8103 JO 941 uey) SS9 s1 juswireda(y srwouosg/Buruue| oy ,w
'SanuaAl pajoalol
jJoow pinoys jusunteda(] 1021 Y] PAAIRIAL 216 Spuny Juesd
AR[I2A0 19011S UOSHOR[ A} 3DU() "S[PAI] paydalord Sunosul st xey
J[OIYIA IOJOIN AU -anudAdy Al [2101 34 JO %G SI §199nG Y,
awooul
STeaA snotaaid Jo Jrey [[us S1inq ‘syjuout Jo a1dnod jsef ayj ut dn
PaYOId SEY ANUSADY "INUSADY ALY [10} 2] JO 9% [ ST LUNOY) 3y .w
1D,
2y} jo pus ay3 Aq suonoalord ay) 1osw pnoys juauntedaq me] oYy
mozuoﬁ 3q pInoys jeyj spunj jueisd ay) Jo uoﬁmmwo ) pue pappe
uraq sa9j AJ1j10e] [BUONIPPE 24) i “Suotoafoad 193png moaq
AnySis st 3f -enuaaal L110) (8103 a3 JO 94, 7 ST EoEtm%% MET AL
* 1o3pnq pajosford ay) aroqe
%t 218 PIA10a1 spadoold 3y |, ‘onuaAa1 pajoaloid oy Jo 946L
PAATIOJ2I SeY (SPUnj paLIafsurl) 9AIOSAI §53]) Juowijredo [RISUID
Ay, 'pun. [eIousn) [B)0] 3Y] JO 946 ST jusumteda [eId2uan) oY,
"Pa10a(01d anudAdI [2]0] Y] JO 04,89 PRAISOAI SBY SNUIAI puUn
[BIDURD) I ], "2NUIAI AJ1D) [B1I0] U] JO 94 €€ SI puny [esouan) oy,

(NN TVIANTD

syJed @ 19MAS B JEILTNY |
18N w3 B A3Q 033-Suluue|d @ 5132415
unos @ mel m |eJauas |
INNIAY

Spun [V - 9NUIAY 9Je(] 01 JedX $707 ‘0€ Joquaydog



-anudAd1 pajoaford 2y Jo 98
PaA19991 sey] Juouneda(] JjIed oY, "SONUSALI Ul 9sea1oul 913 Jo 1ed Jiq
B 192q sey] spuny jueid ut ¢z/ ‘799$ Jo 1dreoa1 oy J, ‘10slo1d punoiSLerq
QAIST[OU] 973 JO 9SNEIaq SIBAA SOW Uey) Y3 A[[enue)sqns

ST STO], 'Teak ST SONUOAAI AJN)) [810) Y1 JO ¢4/ 7 STPUN] ST 9],

SAVd

*'6T70Z W 3[qrssod 10 $Z()g U 19)e] [UN PIAISIAI o] JOU
Aewr paydafoid anuaaai juesd jnq ‘ssaxfoxd ur are jusunredacy
Iomag ot Ut spoofoxg - seL0Sojed SoTes oY) Jo Jsow
w Junoure 193pnq pajosloid ay) 2A0qe JO TIYIIM ST INUIASI
SO[BS IOMOG PUR SI[BS I9JBM Y, "onuaAdx pajodfoxd ueq
JOMO] JONTI WIS PIATIIDIII INUIAII [£)0) oY) axyewu s3oafoxd
I0J past 9q 0] SIAIISII JO JUNOWE ) PUB JoK PIAISDAI

U99(] JOU SBY ONUSAIY JUEID) JO JUNOWR JUBOYIUSISY
"ONUAAJI Pajoaford oy Jo 94,76 10U sey

juounreda( I9MaS pue 9, ¢t 19W sey juounedd(] INeM YL, .

"SONUSASI A1) [B10 9T} JO %) ST PUN] I9MI§ PUR 10BA\ UL, o Spedm 19m3s R e
ANNT TAMNAS ANV SALVA 18N w3 m AQ 033-8uluue|d @ ECTHY
unoy m Me| @ (SENEEY |
INNIA3Y

spuny [[V - SNU2AdY AAe(] 0} 183X 707 ‘0€ Ioquadag



129K 1581 0) Pareduiod 9,6¢ ISEAIIUT Sy dNUSADI

[B10] Y| "9$BAIOUL L6 ETS ¥ YlIM SNUIADI S IR PAIOaJJe OS[e
sey puon Surpying ay ] _Tesk 1se] 01 paredwod 21ep 01 880°01LS
9SBOIOUL [210} 9} SUD{BUI SNUIAI NIBJ Y] PISEaIOUl 9ARY
10aloxd punoiBAel ] sATsn[OUT 91 10] SIURIS WOIJ punj Mre oy,

SAUVd

“UOLONISUO puL
1mowdojeAap ur aseatoul 2 M 1eak jse| 0) pareduros Jeak s
$92 dn) JOOH Pu® "PaAI302I SENUIAII ] 0] onp ATuTeul 94,9'8 |
JO SNUSAJI U 9SBAIOUT Ue SBY ‘[[om Se ‘Jusunteda ] 1omag ay ],
“usurpeda(]

191BAN 9171 0) 07 1SS [BUONIPPE UB POPPE SBY SIY [, "TedK 1SB[ JOAO
PaAIZD2I DNUSAJI TONR[[RISU]AuaLadE[doy J91SJA] 211 JO asneoaq
AUIBUI STIOIUT UT ISBAIVUT O£ ¢ | © ey juaunteda(] 1a1epm 97,

HAIMAS 2 JALVA

‘sjuourIedop JUISJIP [BI9AIS SIIUAQ SI9)

[euonIppe 2y [[e SWppy "Sjusuniedap III0 [BIZASS O] INUIAJL
ppe djoy osfe aaey] so2y Suruued [euonippe 2y, ‘Teak 1se[ o}
Pa1eduIoD 94,c7 Pasealoul Sey SnuaAal jusuneda(q suruue| 2y ],
‘TeoA 15%] 01 pateduIod

%8 PaseaIoul sey Xe], 9[01Y3A I010JA Jusunreda(] s199nS Y L
'SaUL] SYJBL], ST aNUIAI 19MO] 31} Jo AjLrofewr oy ]

1294 15| 0] Pateduiod 35210 % [ B SMOYS 2NUIAY 1IN0 Y[,
"anuaaal Jusunieda(]

Me 3yl 01 00°000LS PIPPE SeY 99, AN[IoR,] 301[0J Pappe

uy APYB1[S paseaIoul DABY SIOINOS SNUIARI ISY)() "INUIAI [B10]
a1y Suisea1our Jeak STY) SA[OIY2A 221y} plos jusunteda(] me sy,
“[[om se AQIy31[S paseardop

QARL [[RISAO $23] SIYOURI] 91, '94,C 9 PIsealIdap Sel| Xe}

sajes JusmaAoldw] (eyrde)) Inq ‘o4 PISLAIOUT Sey Xe] Sd[eg oy [
IBIA S}

A110 9y UT UONOTLOSUOD UT 2SLIOUT UB U23Q SBY 2191 .mmuuhwmq
$0°9€0CES © Ylim SIIULISJ Sulp[ing] Ul U93q SBY IMOIS ONUSAT
1S9Y3IY Y, "%C0" PISLaldul NUIAY Judunteda(] [Blauan) 9y ],

punyj [e1duan)

yZoc®™ ccocm

o
A
...,v,v
o
N &% 5 R
2 S - 2 SN &>
N ﬁ%v & h%W & 2 N & &

00000S
0000001
00000ST
000000¢
00000s¢

£20¢ SA €207 uosiiedwio)

uoSlJedwo) aNUIASY



. syled = 1amas u
spuny [[e JO %y st Juomdooaa(q orwouooy pue Suruueld . st B w3
‘ouny ST e ﬁoﬁaﬁoo 11999 joul seq yafoxd A3(Q JILWLOUDD] & A9Q 033-8ujuue|d =

ot sours par[dde uaaq jou 9ARY sasULAXS 1990§ UOSYIR[ UTRW SY [, ’ ‘

5192115 uNo) =
"€70¢ WOL 9SEaIOUI )00T$ © SeMm ST, '8¢ 0T 1SS JO sa8xeyo 01O Mme = jelauss m

JO 95BOIOUT Y M LIOYS [[oF Junoume pajoslord swondirosqng
pue san(J oY [, ‘Spury [[e 10J asuadxo [2)0} o) JO ;G SI §}0a0S
‘Sputny [[e 10} osuadxo [10) 97} JO 041 STUNO) YL,
*S1UNO%0R [[e uo 128pnq ay
M Aejs 0} spuoumiedap [[e 0] JNOTJIP SI0W U23q Sey T 51509
Sursur ipim 1nq 928pnq pajoafoid sy umpim st juounredsp s,
"spumj [[e Ioj asuadxa [e10] 911 JO ¢4, 1] STIusumIeda( Moyl .
‘o pred syjousq juomfojdusun
01 onp IoG 3T SeM JUNOJOR JOGRT] 10BNUO)) oY, 'sjunoumre &’
128pnq payoalord jsom 10§ 39818) UO ST JUSTMIRdI(] [RISULL) O}
Apuarmy “syjred 01 193pnq 906°cH7$ AU} JO 000°0YC$ PALJsuEn

seq pun, [eISUSL) 9T} 91ep O], 'pPun, JIed 27} 0} Spunj Jo JoJsuen %S \
a1 st justmreds(q [eIeULL) oY) Jof osuadxo 3sade[ oy T, ‘spumy [©
Ioj asuadxo [ej0) oY) JO ;6 SI asuodxa justupeds(] [BIOUSD O, %1
"108pnq asuadxo
pajoafoxd oy 30 9,66 A[Uo pasn APULLIND Sey pun,j [RISUSD) oYL,
-sosuadxa A1) (€101 913 JO 9,87 SOPN[OUT pun] [BISUSD) SYJ, =
puny [e13udx)

asuadx3y

spuny [[V - asuadxy a1e( 01 18X 707 ‘0 Joquadag




"ayep 01 Juads 76'L8€°CTSS $ied# lesp

1M T4 STY) 3809 Jofem € st asuadxa punoiSKey aAsn[oOU] o . 191EM = BN W E
R i ' : P WMS._.H GWMM %—WW A3(Q JIWOUOIY = A3 023-8uiuueld =
1e spoofold paystur} 10/pue syosford urod-uo oy »n.ﬁoﬁéﬁov mumﬂ_wm . Ew_mww ”

SOWIMAWIOS ST puny € Aq IedK o) Suumnp pasusdxo Jjunoure oy4J, 1 _

"o} ST Je 198pnq payoafoxd atp jo o498 pasuadxd
sey syIed oY, “Spumnj [[e Jo asuadxa oy JO 9,67 ST pun,] e oYL,
puny mu_uam

‘a1e7dwios 0} asuadxa [euomIppe
sey pue paje[dwos oq 0) [[us ST JUIP[INg SHIOM QD YL

syued Surp[ing
UT 9SBOIOUT O} [HIM ISUadXD IOJOTT UT OSEIOU] Uk U39 SBY ISY] ,
‘s[1iq ;e Aed o) spieo e == .
11paIo Sursn ojdooad a10uUX PIIE 2I0UI YIM PISBAIOUT SABY SO, JUBEH = :
10K $9010AT J9818[ 2} JO SWOS PIAIIDAI SBY A1) 9T 181 %S \
jutod & payoral jou Ay (SMOPRIJA] PUe 6) s1oaford oy Jo atmog %L
Jeok
o1 10§ 103pnq pajosfoid a1y JO 9406 Je ST asuadxoe oy Apuarm) .
‘sostuadxa §,A110 [)0}1 2}
Jo 9,/ 7 yusunreds(] 0mag o7l pue 9491 St justmreda(T 10Jep oY,
punj Iamas§ 29 .~3§>

asuadx3

spuny [[V - 9suadxy 91e(J 01 IB3X 70T ‘0§ Ioquaidag



"T29A 15|

0} paredwos 9,69 aseaIdul aAry sosuadxa Ajjuaxny) ‘ssuIp[ng
yied 105 90UBUSIUTEW PIPI3U YoMW U22q ey ssuadxa [euonippe
aWI0g “TeaK 21} JO 1521 Y} JOJ ASBIIOIP PINOYS Sasuadxa
‘a191duroa s1 punos3Lerd oy} aourg -19afoxd punoidAerd sy

01 paie[a1 A[950[9 U93q Sy asuadxa pasearoul pun sxied oyl

SAvd

*0%/ JudsunIeda(q 19M94

PUE 9,8 PaseaIou dARY sasuadxa juounreda(g Io1epm 213 918p O,
"Te2A 1sB] 01 paredwiod sy Sy} Je $Sa] Sumoys

sasuadxa 9y} opeul sey SIYJ, "19A I0] SIDIOAUL PIATIDAI JOU

seq AD oy 3By} 109[01d Jomas SMOPEOA] pPUB UTRIISDIOf/UOTIEIS
Y11 6 ‘Surp[ing sxom oriqnd oy} se yons s303foxd SuroSuo

10] sesuadxa 10f[eul SUIOS SBY pun,j Iomag pue Iajepm o],

M@SHWQZ<MHHS$

*04,L 1 PIseaIour sasuadxa puny [ISUSD) aU} [[BISAQ

"046S PaseaIour asuadxa 199§ ‘[1e} s1y) pasejdwoo aq

[iim 10afoxd 19015 uosyoef 2], “1eaA IsB[ 01 pareduroo sofem pue
s1redar J000s 10] asuadxa [euonippe pey Juswneda( 19208 9y |,
1910 swn-Hed e Jo UOHIPPE Y ST 2seI1oul asuadxa pno) sy
"sasuadxa U1 9sBaI0Ul

J0J UOSBaI UTRWI 3 ST saSem paseardul juswpedoq me oy uy
*129A ST} Jo31Y a1 sasuadxa SUOSBDI 91]) JO MIJ B OIB S]ORIJUOD
aremyos pue wawdinbs pue saa) 1e8o] ‘1500 nOTI9a [R10ads
‘899] JUSUIIININAI JOJROSIUNPY A1) Sy ], ‘Teak ise[ o) pareduiod
%6 Pasealout sey asuadxa juswpeda(q [e1suon) ayy Uy

QZD&A<MHZEG

v m fxdora |

>
o
& &
> o o
o F 5 o g2
N s ~ o’ > N o~
,nu\no .momv »O 00 a...hwo & @\/ &
: ——- o
00000S
0000001
00000ST
0000002
00000S¢

20T SA €20¢ uosliedwo)

uosliedwo) asuadx3y



aoueu|4 J0 1010811Q ‘UOSJAAIEH UAj0IBD AQ paniwqnsg

ujaIsuUI3 Mgy — , Wayl Yum dn awed am uaym pasoljdwa am Supuiy3 4O pUB BYI YUm SW|qosd SA|0S JoUUBd 3,

*98ueyDd 2q 0] Spadu 2197} ANUNUIIOD FUTPUNOLNS JY) SE [[oM

S SuazZNI)) PIB[[IM 9Y) AQ P2IINDbAI puB papadu SIOTAIDS IOYI0 PUR SIIDFO Me[ ‘sanifin 3y} apraoid pue A1) sy}
arerado 0} 304 1nq ‘arqissod se yonw se umop sasuadxa doay 01 ApuaSi[Ip Sursjrom SI JJels oy, "d3ud[[eyod B U2dq
sey JJeis payirenb e 2Aey 0] papasu safem JuISLI pue $3I1AIAS ‘s}onpoid JO §1S00 SUISLL panNUNUOd Y ], IIQUIIAON
ul preog 9y} 01 pajuasaid oq 03 3103png §7OT 92U} U0 SUDIOM AJJUDLIND SI JJBIS Y I, "SASuadxa I19MIs pue I9jem
I3A0D 0] ISPIO UL SISBIIOUL JJLI JOJ B} 0] 350070 WYSI A1) oY) UONIAIIP YOIYM SUIULISIIP O) Papiaold arom
suondo [e10ADS "pazijeulj Apnjs aje1 ay) 103 0} sajey1ea1nHIUNIAN JO UMOIg [18) [IM SunIom uaaq sey JJeis

Alewuing



CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

AGENDA ITEM #3c
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

ACTION REQUIRED: REQUEST FOR MAYOR TO ACCEPT AS
PRESENTED

September 2024 Budget Financial Statements
1. Balance Sheet
2. Income Statement

#
Finance Department Report
10/28/2024 Board of Aldermen Meeting



Account
Fund: 10 - GENERAL FUND
Assets

10-01001

10-10000

10-10100

10-10200

10-10300

10-11100

10-12500

10-13000

10-13050

10-13100

10-13110

10-13120

10-13150

10-13300

10-13400

10-15000

10-15100

10-15200

10-15300

10-15400

10-15500

10-15700

10-16000

10-17000

10-17001

10-17002

10-17003

Liability
10-20000
10-20010
10-20500
10-21000
10-21500
10-21600
10-22000
10-22100
10-22200
10-23100
10-23200
10-23300
10-24000
10-24050
10-24100
10-24200
10-25500
10-25550
10-255950

Equity

City of Willard, MO

Name

CLAIM ON POOLED CASH - GENERAL FUN
CASH IN BANK - OPERATING

CASH RESERVES 4593

CASH IN BANK - MID-MISSOURI BANK
CASH - FREEDOM

PETTY CASH-GCG

CASH IN BANK - JIS

CASH JUDICIAL EDUCATION

CASH JUDICIAL FACILITY FUND

CASH POLICE FORFEITURE ASSETS
CASH POLICE EQUITABLE SHARING FUND
CASH LAW TRAINING RESERVE

CASH MISC PROCEEDS FUND

CASH IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
CASH STREET PROJECTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

DUE FROM WATER/SEWER FUND
DUE FROM RECREATION FUND

SALES TAXES RECEIVABLE
AD-VALOREM TAXES RECEIVABLE
COURT FINES RECEIVABLE

GRANTS RECEIVABLE

PREPAID INSURANCE-GCG

DEFERRED INFLOWS-LEASES
INTEREST RECEIVABLE-LEASES

LONG TERM LEASE RECEIVABLE
SHORT TERM LEASE RECEIVABLE

Total Assets:

AP PENDING (DUE TG POOLED CASH) - GC
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GCG
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT-GCG
RETURNED CHECKS-GCG

WAGES PAYABLE

PAYROLL CORRECTION

FICA WITHHOLDING

FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
MISSOURI WITHHOLDING
LAGERS PAYABLE

GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE
GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE
COURT BONDS PAYABLE
DEFERRED COURT FINES
DEVELOPERS ESCROW

OTHER ESCROW

DUE TO RECREATION FUND

DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND
LEASE PURCHASE-GEN

Total Liability:

Balance

4,710,615.57
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
900.00
0.00
4,761.62
16,844.18
1.40
11,647.70
0.00

0.00

0.00
50,689.08
0.00

0.00

0.00
232,096.67
219,280.69
30,786.39
0.00
31,795.80
-353,835.95
1,783.39
333,195.44
49,319.00

5,339,880.98

-294.97
7,689.68
11,000.00
0.00
18,052.04
0.00

0.00

0.00
264.21
1,593.05
-2,589.88
630.30
1,640.00
19,786.39
2,000.00
50,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

109,770.82

5,339,880.98

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 09/30/2024



Balance Sheet

Account
Fund: 20 - WATER AND SEWER FUND
Assets

20-01001

20-10000

20-10100

20-10200

20-11100

20-15000

20-15050

20-15100

20-15200

20-16000

20-17000

20-17001

20-17002

20-17003

20-18000

20-18050

20-18100

20-18200

20-18300

20-18400

20-18500

20-19000

20-19100

20-19110

20-19120

20-19200

20-19300

Liability
20-20000
20-20010
20-20100
20-20500
20-21500
20-21600
20-22000
20-22100
20-22200
20-23100
20-23200
20-23300
20-24200
20-25000
20-25500
20-25600
20-25700
20-25750
20-25800
20-25950
20-26000
20-26500
20-27000
20-28000
20-28200

Equity

CLAIM ON POCLED CASH - WATER AND SI
CASH IN BANK 4594
CASH RESERVES 4595
CASH RESERVES 4599
PETTY CASH-WS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-WS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-COLLECTIONS
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
DUE FROM RECREATION FUND
PREPAID INSURANCE-WS
DEFERRED INFLOWS-LEASES
INTEREST RECEIVABLE-LEASES
LONG TERM LEASE RECEIVABLE
SHORT TERM LEASE RECEIVABLE
LAND
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
EQUIPMENT
WATER SYSTEM
SEWER SYSTEM
BUILDINGS-WSF
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-WS
COST OF ISSUANCE 2014
2014 CERTIFICATE FUND
2018 CERTIFICATE FUND
2018 COP CONSTRUCTION FUND
NET PENSION ASSET
DEFERRED PENSION QUTFLOWS

Total Assets:

AP PENDING (DUE TO POOLED CASH) - W:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - WS
RETURNED CHECKSWS
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT-WS
WAGES PAYABLE
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
FICA WITHHOLDING
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
MISSOURI WITHHOLDING
LAGERS PAYABLE
GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE
GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE
Other Escrow
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DUE TO RECREATION FUND
SALES TAX PAYABLE
MO PRIMACY TAX
WATER POLLUTION SERVICE CONNECTIOI
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS-WS
LEASE PURCHASE-W/S
INTEREST PAYABLE
2014 COP PAYABLE
2018 COP Payable
NET PENSION LIABILITY
DEFERRED PENSION INFLOWS
Total Liability:

Balance

2,968,620.15
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
244,542.24
15,571.98
0.00

0.00
26,087.04
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
273,272.75
435,183.34
1,054,558.02
4,576,733.19
9,165,307.07
17,140.01
-6,474,139.51
0.00

0.00

57.89

0.00
134,963.00
68,966.00

12,506,863.17

36,613.07
129,975.70
72.61

0.00
13,260.14
10,399.97
0.00

0.00
2,086.07
8,819.84
-3,047.68
0.00
633,432.41
0.00

0.00
-1,483.35
1,021.64
3,102.42
269,409.61
85,800.60
33,701.03
920,000.00
3,190,000.00
0.00
27,618.00
"5,360,782.08

12,506,863.17

As Of 09/30/2024




Balance Sheet

Account
Fund: 30 - PARKS FUND
Assets

30-01001

30-10000

30-10100

30-11100

30-12000

30-12100

30-12200

30-12300

30-12400

30-15000

30-15050

30-15100

30-15200

30-15300

30-15400

30-16000

30-17000

30-17001

30-17002

30-17003

Liability
30-20000
30-20010
30-20100
30-20500
30-21500
30-22000
30-22100
30-22200
30-23100
30-23200
30-23300
30-25000
30-25550
30-25800
30-25850
30-25900
30-25950

Equity
30-30000

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name

CLAIM ON POOLED CASH - PARKS FUND

CASH IN BANK - 4596

CASH RESERVES - 4597

PETTY CASH-PKS

CASH PARK- PROJECTS

CASH YOUTH SCHOLARSHIP

CASH - TICKET RESERVE

2008 RESERVE FUND RESTRICTED

PROJECT FUND

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-PKS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-COLLECTIONS

DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

DUE FROM WATER/SEWER FUND

SALES TAXES RECEIVABLE

AD-VALOREM TAXES RECEIVABLE

PREPAID INSURANCE-PKS

DEFERRED INFLOWS-LEASES

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-LEASES

LONG TERM LEASE RECEIVABLE

SHORT TERM LEASE RECEIVABLE
Total Assets:

AP PENDING (DUE TO POOLED CASH) - PK

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - PKS
RETURNED CHECKS-PKS
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT-PKS
WAGES PAYABLE
FICA WITHHOLDING
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
MISSOURI WITHHOLDING
LAGERS PAYABLE
GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE
GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND
CUSTOMER DEPOSITSPKS
CUSTOMER IN-HOUSE CREDIT
MID-MISSOURI BANK
LEASE PURCHASE-PARKS

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE
Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilitles, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

25,883.86
0.00

0.00
240.00
1,926.85
2,402.53
0.00

0.00

0.33

62.50

0.00

0.00

0.00
52,675.33
67,072.90
15,294.29
-185,473.67
844.54
191,771.94
5,747.00

178,448.40

4,580.27
3,939.17
0.00
0.00
8,173.07
0.00
0.00
989.19
2,236.31
2,154.48
594.00
0.00
0.00
2,266.25
2,917.50
0.00
0.00

27,850.24

212,025.42

212,025.42

1,907,457.96
1,968,885.22

-61,427.26

150,598.16

178,448.40

178,448.40

As Of 09/30/2024




Income Statement

Fund: 20 - WATER AND SEWER FUND
Revenue
Department: 600 - Water
20-600-40700
20-600-40800
20-600-40850
20-600-40920
20-600-42000
20-600-43000
20-600-44100
20-600-44110
20-600-44120
20-600-46000
20-600-48510
20-600-48515
20-600-48520
20-600-48525
20-600-49000

METER REPLACEMENT/ INSTALLATIONS-W
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME-WATER
CONVENIENCE FEE-WATER

PENALTY INCOME-WATER

GRANT RECEIPTS-WATER

INTEREST INCOME-WATER

UTILITY LOCATE FEES

NEW CONSTN METER INSTALLATION
WATER CAPACITY FEES

TRANSFER IN-WATER

WATER SALES - CITY COMMERCIAL (WATER
WATER SALES - RURAL COMMERCIAL (WAT
WATER SALES - CITY RESIDENTIAL (WATER)
WATER SALES - RURAL RESIDENTIAL (WATE
CAPITAL ASSET SALES-WATER

Department: 600 - Water Total:

Department: 700 - Sewer
20-700-40800
20-700-40850
20-700-40920
20-700-40960
20-700-42000
20-700-42100
20-700-43000
20-700-44100
20-700-44110
20-700-44120
20-700-46000
20-700-48800
20-700-49000

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-SEWER
CONVENIENCE FEE-SEWER
PENALTY INCOME-SEWER

TRASH INCOME-SEWER

GRANT RECEIPTS-SEWER

HOOK UP FEES RECEIVE-SEWER
INTEREST INCOME-SEWER
TREATMENT FACILITY FEES
SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION FEES
SEWER CAPACITY FEES
TRANSFER IN-SEWER

SEWER SALES-SEWER

CAPITAL ASSET SALES-SEWER

Department: 700 - Sewer Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Department: 600 - Water
20-600-50000
20-600-50130
20-600-50200
20-600-50300
20-600-50500
20-600-50550
20-600-50600
20-600-50700
20-600-50750
20-600-51000
20-600-52000
20-600-52500
20-600-55200
20-600-55400
20-600-55500
20-600-55600

CHEMICALS-WATER
SUPPLIES-WATER

LABORATORY FEES-WATER
LABORATORY SUPPLIES-WATER
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-WATER
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES-WATER
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE-WATER
OFFICE SUPPLIES-WATER
POSTAGE-WATER

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-WATER
SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIPMENT-WATER
METER REPLACEMENT-WATER
ADVERTISING-WATER

AUDIT EXPENSE-WATER
BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES-WATER
CONTRACT LABOR--WATER

20-600-55800 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS-WATER
20-600-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-WATER
20-600-56000 INSURANCE-WATER

LEGAL-WATER
PROFESSIONAL-WATER

20-600-56200
20-600-56400

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
35,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 80,054.00 4,946.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 150.00 1,272.94 -272.94
22,000.00 22,000.00 1,807.32 14,966.18 7,033.82
45,000.00 45,000.00 3,420.76 32,329.91 12,670.09
3,750.00 4,200.00 0.00 4,115.50 84.50
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,164.52 29,135.42 864.58
0.00 0.00 100.00 150.00 -150.00

0.00 0.00 5,200.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00

0.00 0.00 6,400.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00
713,040.00  1,054,631.00 0.00 0.00  1,054,631.00
132,825.00 120,750.00 10,851.70 74,505.89 46,244.11
8,400.00 7,718.00 806.87 5,343.71 2,374.29
679,907.00 615,300.00 59,037.38 468,326.38 146,973.62
425,000.00 412,125.00 39,081.28 298,382.85 113,742.15
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 4,725.50 274.50
2,100,922.00  2,402,724.00 130,019.83  1,042,308.28  1,360,415.72
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
22,000.00 22,000.00 1,818.43 14,967.62 7,032.38
35,000.00 35,000.00 2,766.83 22,553.28 12,446.72
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 11,893.09 106.91
708,668.00 708,668.00 0.00 326,669.64 381,998.36
40,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 115,700.00 -5,700.00
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,164.52 29,132.42 867.58
0.00 0.00 1,600.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00

0.00 0.00 1,600.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00
605,000.00 832,360.00 0.00 0.00 832,360.00
1,780,000.00  1,613,233.00 144,699.87  1,212,182.41 401,050.59
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 4,725.50 274.50
3,226,668.00  3,369,261.00 155,649.65 1,746,423.96  1,622,837.04
" 5,327,590.00  5,771,985.00 285,660.48  2,788,732.24  2,983,252.76
20,000.00 20,000.00 1,749.23 10,739.84 9,260.16
60,000.00 60,000.00 951.08 41,483.79 18,516.21
2,000.00 2,000.00 117.00 1,398.00 602.00
29,447.00 29,447.00 0.00 538.63 28,908.37
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 47.98 4,952.02
500.00 500.00 0.00 61.37 438.63
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
3,500.00 3,500.00 356.43 2,602.52 897.48
13,000.00 13,000.00 1,247.93 9,546.26 3,453.74
80,000.00 80,000.00 9,348.28 68,617.05 11,382.95
10,000.00 10,000.00 154.07 5,260.26 4,739.74
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 8,636.73 11,363.27
1,000.00 1,000.00 550.92 651.08 348.92
6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,500.00
19,000.00 19,000.00 4,256.07 28,677.24 9,677.24
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,100.00 2,100.00 22.49 697.49 1,402.51
2,000.00 3,000.00 586.11 3,160.18 -160.18
25,854.00 25,854.00 2,855.09 20,143.82 5,710.18
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
60,000.00 71,400.00 2,975.56 23,403.06 47,996.94



Income Statement

10-250-92000 RETIREMENT-COURT
10-250-93000 GROUP INSURANCE-COURT
10-250-95500 CAPITAL ASSET EQUIPMENT-COURT

Department: 250 - Court Total:
Department: 300 - Streets

10-300-50130 SUPPLIES-STREETS

10-300-50200 LANDSCAPING - STREETS

10 300-50500 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-STREETS
10-300-50550 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES-STREETS
10-300-50600 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE-STREETS
10-300-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-STREETS
10-300-50750 POSTAGE-STS

10-300-51000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-STREETS
10-300-52000 SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIPMENT-STREETS
10-300:55200 ADVERTISING-5TS

10-300-55600 CONTRACT LABOR-STREETS
10-300-55800 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS-STREETS
10-300-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-STREETS
10-300-56000 INSURANCE-STREETS

10-300-56200 LEGAL EXPENSE-STS

10-300-56400 PROFESSIONAL-STREETS
10-300-56500 SAFETY PROGRAM-STREETS
10-300-56900 TRAVEL EXPENSE-STREETS
10-300-56950 TRAINING & EDUCATION-STS
10-300-57400 EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE CONTRACTS-STRE
10-300-61000 TELEPHONE-STREETS

10-300-61050 INTERNET-STREETS

10-300-61110 STREET LIGHTS STREETS
10-300-62000 UTILITIES ELECTRIC-STREETS
10-300-62100 UTILITIES GAS-STREETS

10-300-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL-STREETS
10-300-70100 EQUIPMENT FUEL-STREETS
10-300-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT-STREETS
10-300-71100 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT-STREETS
10-300-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-STREETS
10-300-75100 EQUIPMENT LEASE

10-300-90000 SALARIES-STREETS

10-300-90500 SALARIES OVERTIME-STREETS
10-300-91500 PAYROLL TAXES-STREETS
10-300-92000 RETIREMENT-STREETS

10-300-92500 UNIFORMS-STREETS

10-300-93000 GROUP INSURANCE-STREETS
10-300-95100 CAPITAL ASSET EXP-STREETS
10-300-95500 CAPITAL ASSET EQUIPMENT-STREETS

Department: 300 - Streets Total:

Department; 400 - Planning & Development

10-400-50130 SUPPLIES-P&D
10-400-50550 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES-P&D
10-400-50600 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE-PRD
10-400-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-P&D
10-400-50750 POSTAGE-P&D

10-400-51000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-P&D
10-400-52000 SUPPLIES-SMALL EQUIPMENT
10-400-55200 ADVERTISING-P&D
10-400-55500 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES-P&D
10-400-55600 CONTRACT LABOR-P&D
10-400-55800 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS-P&D
10-400-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-P&D

10-400-56000 INSURANCE-P&D

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024

Orlginal Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
4,561,00 4,955.00 384.11 3,656.49 1,298.51
13,120.00 13,214.00 1,372.22 12,207.77 1,006.23
0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00 -325.00
126,867.00 128,105.00 9,349.16 90,400.53 37,704.47
25,000.00 25,000.00 838.51 8,541.12 16,458.88
0.00 0.00 -356.00 232.16 -232.16
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 23.97 3,976.03
100.00 100.00 0.00 18.97 81.03
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
500.00 500.00 6.19 35.19 464.81
50.00 50.00 0.00 0.32 49.68
20,000.00 20,000.00 498.49 14,209.61 5,790.39
3,000.00 3,000.00 59.77 3,008.57 -8.57
200.00 200.00 374.39 525.59 -325.59
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
3,050.00 3,050.00 0.00 5,120.38 -2,070.38
2,000.00 2,000.00 293.05 1,087.85 912.15
12,900.00 12,900.00 1,437.06 10,025.87 2,874.13
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 61.00 1,159.30 1,840.70
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
1,000.00 3,100.00 0.00 3,986.47 -886.47
1,500.00 1,500.00 88.73 991.46 508.54
3,800.00 3,800.00 322.87 2,552.45 1,247.55
67,000.00 67,000.00 10,899.95 48,876.90 18,123.10
3,200.00 3,200.00 762.51 3,262.21 -62.21
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
5,500.00 5,500.00 652.19 4,839.73 660.27
1,500.00 1,500.00 31.98 176.36 1,323.64
2,000.00 3,500.00 148.59 3,865.66 -365.66
5,000.00 8,000.00 105.46 8,183.22 -183.22
18,929.00 18,929.00 1,543.06 14,228.62 4,700.38
6,400.00 6,400.00 529.87 4,768.83 1,631.17
128,743.00 85,400.00 6,627.02 54,589.38 30,810.62
2,000.00 2,000.00 444,51 1,626.23 373.77
10,459.00 6,992.00 534.81 4,256.51 2,735.49
10,653.00 8,172.00 625.33 5,211.36 2,960.64
1,400.00 1,600.00 125.66 999.47 600.53
26,854.00 21,271.00 1,016.41 8,923.92 12,347.08
478,825.00 528,825.00 40,844.91 144,995.85 383,829.15
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 66750  11,332.50
863,563.00 ~ 865,489.00 68,516.32 360,991.03 504,397.97
300.00 300.00 113.36 194.60 105.40
101.00 101.00 0.00 0.00 101.00
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
500.00 2,000.00 160.80 1,971.46 28.54
250.00 250.00 29.04 53.12 196.88
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
300.00 1,000.00 43,15 1,350.08 -350.08
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 499.88 500.12
0.00 0.00 0.45 0.45 -0.45

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 11,270.00 13,730.00
250.00 250.00 0.00 160.00 90.00
500.00 500.00 0.00 23292 267.08
4,349,00 4,349.00 484.51 3,379.98 969.02




City of Willard, MO

Fund: 10 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 100 - General Government

10-100-40800
10-100-40850
10-100-40980
10-100-41000
10-100-41100
10-100-41200
10-100-41300
10-100-43000
10-100-44100
10-100-44110
10-100-45300
10-100-45200
10-100-45500
10-100-46000
10-100-49000

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-GCG
CONVENIENCE FEE-GCG
VETERAN'S MEMORIAL
FRANCHISE CABLE TV

FRANCHISE ELECTRIC

FRANCHISE GAS

FRANCHISE MOBILE PHONE LEASE
INTEREST INCOME-GCG
MERCHANTS LICENSES

BUILDING PERMITS

TAX REAL ESTATE-GCG

TAX SALES & USE REVENUES-GCG
TAX SALES CAP IMP-GCG
TRANSFER FROM GCG

CAPITAL ASSET SALES-GCG

Department: 100 - General Government Total:

Department: 200 - Law

10-200-40800
10-200-42000
10-200-44120
10-200-44520
10-200-45100
10-200-45600
10-200-49000

MISC INCOME - LAW

GRANT REVENUES-LAW

POLICE FACILITY FEES

LAW OTHER INCOME-LAW
LAW ENFORCEMENT SALES TAX
TAX STATE LET ACCOUNT
CAPITAL ASSET SALES

Department: 200 - Law Total:

Department: 250 - Court

10-250-40800
10-250-44500
10-250-44510
10-250-44520

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-COURT
TRAFFIC FINES-COURT

OTHER FINES-COURT

COURT INCOME OTHER-COURT

Department: 250 - Court Total:

Department: 300 - Streets

10.300-40800
10-300-42000
10-300-44110
10-300-45410
10-300-45450

MISCELLANEQUS INCOME-STREETS
GRANT REVENUES-STREETS

STREET APPROACH/GUTTER/INSPECTION
TAX MOTOR VEHICLE

TAX COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

Department: 300 - Streets Total: )

Department: 400 - Planning & Development

10:400-40930
10-400-44110
10-400-44120

PLANNING AND ZONING
PLANNING/DEV BUILDING FEES
ZONING FEES

Department: 400 - Planning & Development Total:

Department: 500 - Emergency Management

10-500-42000

GRANT REVENUES-EM

Department: 500 - Emergency Management Total:

Revenue Total:

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
6,000.00 6,000.00 2.00 1,634.29 4,365.71
2,000.00 2,000.00 28.40 208.38 1,791.62
240.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 240,00
18,200.00 18,200.00 1,200.00 10,116.06 8,083.94
330,000.00 330,000.00 40,942.49 213,525.87 116,474.13
76,000.00 76,000.00 2,441.65 54,493.99 21,506.01
70,000.00 70,000.00 2,342.56 58,836.04 11,163.96
100,000.00 100,000.00 10,010.18 98,392.28 1,607.72
7,000.00 7,000.00 250.00 4,377.50 2,622.50
42,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 95,524.04 4,475.96
250,700.00 250,700.00 680.47 224,012.68 26,687.32
900,000.00 900,000.00 76,997.97 723,508.65 176,491.35
350,000.00 350,000.00 30,256.56 250,419.32 99,580.68
0.00 92,679.00 0.00 0.00 92,679.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

" 2,153,140.00  2,303,819.00 165,152.28  1,735,049.10 568,769.90
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 16,513.91 18,486.09
0.00 0.00 2,800.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00
13,500.00 13,500.00 24.00 1,211.07 12,288.93
132,000.00 132,000.00 7,702.49 81,958.96 50,041.04
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

0.00 18,000.00 0.00 17,996.50 3.50

~ 181,100.00 199,100.00 10,526.49 124,680.44 74,419.56
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
115,000.00 60,000.00 5,085.61 47,428.13 12,571.87
5,000.00 5,000.00 265.50 3,064.50 1,935.50
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
120,600.00 65,600.00 5,351.11 50,492.63 15,107.37
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
377,060.00 377,060.00 14,255.93 14,255.93 362,804.07
0.00 0.00 400.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
310,000.00 310,000.00 31,089.72 250,854.46 59,145.54
39,259.00  39,259.00 0.00 43,807.34 -4,548.34
726,419.00 726,419.00 45,745.65 309,917.73 416,501.27
25,000.00 25,000.00 10.00 2,995.31 22,004.69
0.00 0.00 11,092.71 26,451.45 -26,451.45

0.00 0.00 0.00 631.00 -631.00
25,00000  25,000.00 11,102.71 30,077.76 -5,077.76
8,458.00 8,458.00 0.00 0.00 8,458.00
T 8,458.00 8,458.00 0.00 0.00 8,458.00
3,214,717.00  3,328,396.00 237,878.24  2,250,217.66  1,078,178.34



Income Statement

20-600-58500
20-600-56900
20-600-56950
20-600-57400
20-600-61000
20-600-61050
20-600-62000
20-600-62100
20-600-62300
P 70000
20-600-70100
20-600-71000
20-600-71100
20-600-75000
20-600-75100
20-500-50000
20-600-90500
20-600-91500
20-600-92000
20-600-92100
20-600-92500
20-600-93000
20-600-95100
20-600:95500
20-600-9600Q
20-600-96200
20-600-36400
20-600-97100
20-600-97300

Department: 700 - Sewer
20-700-50000
20-700-50130Q
20-700-50300
20-700-50350
20-700-50500
20-700-50550
20-700-50600
20-700-50700
20-700-50750
20-700-51000
20-700-52000
20-700-55100
20-700-35200
20-700-55400
20-700-55500
20-700-55600
20-700-55800

20-700-56000
20-700-56200
20-700-56400
20-700-56600
20-700-56900
20-700-56950
20-700-57200
20-700-57300
20-700-58000

SAFETY PROGRAM-WATER

TRAVEL EXPENSE-WATER

TRAINING & EDUCATION-WATER
EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE CONTRACTS-WAT
TELEPHONE WATER
INTERNET-WATER

UTILITIES ELECTRIC-WATER
UTILITIES GAS-WATER

UTILITES OTHER-WATER

VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL-WATER
EQUIPMENT FUEL-WATER

VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT-WATER
EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT-WATER
VEHICLE LEASE-WATER

EQUIPMENT LEASE
SALARIES-WATER

SALARIES OVERTIME-WATER
PAYROLL TAXES-WATER
RETIREMENT-WATER

PENSION EXPENSE-WATER
UNIFORMS-WATER

GROUP INSURANCE-WATER
CAPITAL ASSET EXP-WATER
CAPITAL ASSET EQUIPMENT-WATER
PRINCIPAL EXPENSE-WATER
INTEREST EXPENSE-WATER

FISCAL AGENT FEES-WATER

BAD DEBT EXPENSE-WATER
TRANSFER TO GCG-WATER

Department: 600 - Water Total:

CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES-SEWER

LABORATORY SUPPLIES-SEWER
PERMIT FEES-SEWER

BUILDING MAINTENANCE-SEWER
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES-SEWER
MISCELLANEOQUS EXPENSE-SEWER
OFFICE SUPPLIES-SEWER
POSTAGE-SEWER

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-SEWER
SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIPMENT-SEWER
HOCK UP EXPENSE-SEWER
ADVERTISING-SEWER

AUDIT EXPENSE-SEWER
BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES-SEWER
CONTRACT LABOR-SEWER

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS-SEWER
EQUIPMENT RENTAL-SEWER
INSURANCE-SEWER

LEGAL-SEWER
PROFESSIONAL-SEWER

SAFETY PROGRAM-SEWER

CITIZEN TRASH EXPENSE-SEWER
TRAVEL EXPENSE-SEWER

TRAINING & EDUCATION-SEWER
RECYCLE CENTER EXPENSE
EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE CONTRACTS-SEW
SPRINGFIELD SEWER CHARGES-SEWER

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 125.00 1,875.00
21,000.00 25,000.00 135.30 23,816.50 1,183.50
2,400.00 2,400.00 139.92 1,607.04 792.96
6,025.00 6,025.00 511,33 4,077.49 1,947.51
120,600.00 120,600.00 19,166.35 84,382.39 36,217.61
5,000.00 5,000.00 52.31 1,845.30 3,154.70
2,400.00 2,400.00 157.78 1,697.43 702.57
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,338.24 9,619.65 380.35
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 288.74 4,211.26
4,000.00 4,000.00 297.18 7,454.61 -3,454.61
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 2,238.15 761.85
37,860.00 37,860.00 3,086.14 28,457.26 9,402.74
15,894.00 15,894.00 1,059.73 5,537.57 6,356.43
456,794.00 462,836.00 33,677.39 319,864.28 142,971.72
4,000.00 4,000.00 1,329.70 7,445.04 -3,445.04
36,863.00 37,347.00 2,618.58 24,538.85 12,808.15
40,366.00 43,649.00 2,886.31 27,256.32 16,392.68
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00
2,700.00 3,100.00 251.31 1,998.96 1,101.04
76,777.00 68,971.00 6,229.16 62,649.89 6,321.11
176,000.00 297,000.00 553.83 95,977.04 201,022.96
14,500.00 29,500.00 0.00 35,585.00 -6,085.00
87,500.00 87,500.00 0.00 87,500.00 0.00
13,528.00 13,529.00 0.00 13,481.74 47.26
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 750.00 750.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
545,000.00 692,000.00 0.00 0.00 692,000.00
2,100,409.00 2,402,212.00 98,664.82 - 1,082,859.55 1,319,352.45
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 591.27 10,057.26 -57.26
0.00 0.00 0.00 523.49 -523.49
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 52.25 4,947.75
300.00 300.00 0.00 61.39 238.61
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
2,500.00 2,500.00 256.44 2,502.54 -2.54
13,000.00 13,000.00 1,247.93 9,533.74 3,466.26
80,000.00 80,000.00 3,193.38 36,823.98 43,176.02
10,000.00 10,000.00 154.06 3,819.89 6,180.11
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
300.00 300.00 550.92 651.08 -351.08
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,000.00
19,000.00 19,000.00 4,256.07 28,677.24 -5,677.24
6,000.00 6,000.00 30.00 678.57 5,321.43
300.00 300.00 22.48 22.48 277,52
2,000.00 3,000.00 586.11 3,160.21 -160.21
36,658.63 36,658.63 4,058.76 28,541.10 8,117.53
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
75,000.00 86,400.00 17,717.17 76,007.43 10,392.57
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
0.00 23,000.00 Q.00 22,481.15 518.85
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 2832.83 2,116.35 2,883.65
23,000.00 27,000.00 139.30 21,045.68 5,954.32
648,000.00 648,000.00 0.00 432,106.96 215,893.04




Income Statement

Fund: 30 - PARKS FUND
Revenue
Department: 800 - Parks
30-800-40000
30-800-40400
30-800-40500
30-800-40600

30-800-40950
30-800-41300

30:-800-45400
30-800-45500
30-800:46000

30-800-47100
30-800-47200

30-800-47300

30:800:45200
30-800-49000

Expense
Department: 800 - Parks
30-800-50000
30-800-50110
30-800-50130

30-800-50150

30-800-50170
30-800-50175
30-800-50177
30-800-50180
30-800-50120
30-800-50200
30-800-50210
30-800-50400
30-800-50450
30-800-50500
30-800-50550
30-800-50600

30-800-50750
30-800-51000
30-800-52000
30-800-55200
30-800-55400
30-800-55500
30-800-55600
30-800-55800
30-800-55850
30-800-56000

ADVERTISING REVENUE {PARKS)
CONCESSION INCOME
DONATIONS

FACILITY INCOME

FITNESS CENTER INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-PKS
PARK PERMIT EEES-PKS

SWIM POOL INCOME
FRANCHISE MOBILE PHONE TOWER
GRANT REVENUES-PKS
INTEREST INCOME-PKS

TAX REAL ESTATE-PKS

TAX SALES & USE REVENUES-PKS
TAX SALES CAP IMP-PKS
TRANSFER FROM GCG
TRANSFER IN PARKS

ADULT PROGRAMS-PKS

YOUTH PROGRAMS-PKS

YOUTH CAMP-PKS

YOUTH SPORTS-PKS

FREEDOM FEST INCOME
SPECIAL EVENT INCOME

SHIRT INCOME

CAPITAL ASSET SALES-PKS

Department: 800 - Parks Total:

Revenue Total: ”

CHEMICALS-PKS

SUPPLIES - GROUNDS

SUPPLIES GENERAL-PKS
SUPPLIES-AQUATIC
SUPPLIES-SPORTS SHIRTS (PARKS)
SUPPLIES SPECIAL ACTIVITY-PKS
SUPPLIES YOUTH PROGRAM-PKS
SUPPLIES-YOUTH CAMP
SUPPLIES SPORTS-PKS

TREE CITY USA-PKS
CONCESSIONS-PKS

TURF MAINTENANCE-PKS
FITNESS CENTER EXPENSE
FREEDOM FEST EXPENSE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-PKS
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES-PKS
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE-PKS
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PKS
POSTAGE-PKS

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-PKS
SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIPMENT-PKS
ADVERTISING-PKS

AUDIT EXPENSE-PKS
BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES-PKS
CONTRACT LABOR-PKS

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS-PKS
EQUIPMENT RENTAL-PKS
INSURANCE-PKS

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
30,000.00 30,000.00 2,000.00 16,261.26 13,738.74
38,325.50 38,325.50 1,493.88 33,909.04 4,416.46
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,955.00 -1,955.00
32,000.00 32,000.00 1,743.00 23,907.25 8,092.75
49,000.00 49,000.00 4,143.22 45,791.74 3,208.26
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 491,59 1,508.41
10,000.00 25,000.00 3,200.00 34,250.00 -9,250.00
110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 121,609.60 -11,609.60
19,482.50 19,482.50 1,299.67 11,531.82 7,950.68
750,000.00 750,000.00 0.00 662,723.00 87,277.00
3,300.00 7,000.00 74.48 3,570.26 3,429.74
126,840.00 126,840.00 203.26 66,937.06 59,902.94
336,000.00 336,000.00 33,542.21 290,421,23 45,578.77
320,000.00 320,000.00 28,683.78 230,016.81 89,983.19
1,638.25 243,905.00 40,000.00 240,000.00 3,905.00
50,000.50 50,000.50 0.00 0.00 50,000.50
6,630.00 6,630.00 600.00 2,404.80 4,225.20
6,500.00 6,500.00 440.00 2,689.00 3,811.00
70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 71,225.50 -1,225.50
42,000.00 42,000.00 1,820.00 29,841.00 12,159.00
11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 15,090.00 -4,090.00
6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 2,332.00 4,168.00
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00
2,023,316.75  2,284,283.50 119,243.50  1,907,457.96 376,825.54
2,023,316.75  2,284,283.50 119,243.50  1,907,457.96 376,825.54
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 20,883.07 -5,883.07
2,000.00 3,500.00 189.98 3,859.97 -359.97
3,000.00 3,000.00 118.08 3,216.86 -216.86
7,000.00 7,000.00 112.56 2,469.79 4,530.21
8,500.00 8,500.00 1,472.60 5,679.15 2,820.85
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,194.24 -194.24
500.00 500.00 478.00 516.99 -16.99
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,657.16 -657.16
9,000.00 9,000.00 1,033.99 5,791.74 3,208.26
12,800.00 14,600.00 75.00 16,171.04 11,571.04
25,000.00 25,000.00 887.73 19,461.08 5,538.92
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,273.04 236.96
3,150.00 3,150.00 124.37 2,722.40 427.60
22,221.00 22,221.00 220.59 22,588.30 -367.30
10,050.00 20,050.00 2,237.39 25,789.25 -5,739.25
5,025.00 5,025.00 326.69 3,528.79 1,496.21
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
1,400.00 1,400.00 292.46 1,442.26 42,26
100.00 100.00 0.00 12.00 88.00
5,000.00 7,000.00 695.69 7,180.11 -180.11
5,000.00 7,000.00 178.85 6,207.71 792.29
6,000.00 6,000.00 482.91 4,328.44 1,671.56
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
500.00 500.00 4.54 207.64 292.36
503.00 3,898.00 0.00 1,610.00 2,288.00
3,819.00 3,819.00 0.00 3,776.42 42,58
3,015.00 10,000.00 659.80 6,218.27 3,781.73
38,421.00 47,000.00 5,871.69 35,256.61 11,743.39



Income Statement For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024
Group Summary

Original Current Budget
Department Total Budget Total Budget  MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 10 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue
100 - General Government 2,153,140.00 2,303,819.00 165,152.28 1,735,049.10 568,769.90
200 - Law 181,100.00 199,100.00 10,526.49 124,680.44 74,419.56
250 - Court 120,600.00 65,600.00 5,351.11 50,492.63 15,107.37
300 - Streets 726,419.00 726,419.00 45,745.65 309,917.73 416,501.27
400 - Planning & Development 25,000.00 25,000.00 11,102.71 30,077.76 -5,077.76
500 - Emergency Management 8,458.00 8,458.00 0.00 0.00 8,458.00
Revenue Total: 3,21_4,717.00 3,328,396.00 237,878.24 2,250,217.66 1,078,178.34

Expense
100 - General Government 430,704.00 862,153.00 57,803.34 586,314.32 275,838.68
200 - Law 1,172,249.00 1,161,693.00 79,446.21 734,717.17 426,975.83
250 - Court 126,867.00 128,105.00 9,349.16 90,400.53 37,704.47
300 - Streets 863,563.00 865,489.00 68,516.32 360,991.03 504,497.97
400 - Planning & Development 232,380.00 275,488.00 37,597.33 171,084.19 104,403.81
450 - Economic Development 13,000.00 15,668.00 0.00 12,661.35 3,006.65
500 - Emergency Management 19,800.00 19,800.00 740.00 10,351.95 9,448.05

Expense Total: 2,858,563.00 3,32_8,396.00 ) 253,452.35_ 1,966,520.54 1,361,875.46

Fund: 10 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 356,154.00 " 0.00 -15,574.12 283,697.12  -283,697.12



Income Statement For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 09/30/2024

Original Current Budget
Department Total Budget Total Budget = MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 30 - PARKS FUND

Revenue
800 - Parks 2,023,316.75 2,284,283.50 - 119,243.50 1,907,457.96 376,825.54
Revenue Total: 2,023,316.75 2,284,283.50 119,243.50 1,907,457.96 376,825.54

Expense
800 - Parks 2,033@25.20 2,284,_192.00 _ 97,675.66 1_,968,885.22 315,306.78
Expense Total: 2,023,225.00 2,284,192.00 97,675.66 1,968,885.22 315,306.78
Fund: 30 - PARKS FUND Surplus (Deficit):  91.75 " 9150  21,567.84 -61,427.26 61,518.76

Total Surplus (Deficit):  413,341.84 60287 1136023  111,110.34



CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

AGENDA ITEM #3d
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

ACTION REQUIRED: APPROVAL REQUESTED

e September 2024/October 2024 Outstanding Invoices
e September 2024/Octobe_r 2024 Check Paid Invoices
and Draft Paid Invoices

Finance Department Report
10/28/2024 Board of Aldermen Meeting



City of Willard, MO

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date

Vendor: AVB100 - ALL VOLLEYBALL
ALL VOLLEYBALL 511 10/24/2024

Vendor: ARS100 - ALLIANCE ROOF SOLUTIONS & COATINGS LLC
ALLIANCE ROOF SOLUTIONS 1291 10/24/2024

Vendor: ACS100 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | 66N 10/16/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES |  3G91 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES |  7V7F 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES |  GP31 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES |  NKQP 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES|  PSRW 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES |  PSRW 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PMXH 1 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PMXH 1 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES{ PMXH 1 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PMXH 2 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAP|TAL SERVICES| PMXH 2 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES | PMXH 2 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PMXH 3 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES| PMXH 3 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PMXH 3 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PNVF 10/24/2024
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | PNVF 10/24/2024

Vendor: AT$200 - ANCHOR TACTICAL SUPPLY, LLC
ANCHOR TACTICAL SUPPLY, LL 10-4-24 1 10/24/2024

Vendor: ACU100 - ANGELA CUNNINGHAM
ANGELA CUNNINGHAM 2 10/16/2024

Vendor: APAC100 - APAC CENTRAL, INC
APAC CENTRAL, INC 287 10/16/2024

Expense Approval Report 3
By Vendor Name

Post Dates 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description (Item} Account Number Amount
BALL CAGE, VOLLEYBALLS -PK 30-800-50180 768.87
Vendor AVB100 - ALL VOLLEYBALL Total: 768.87
REC CENTER ROOF REPAIR - 30-800-95100 42,010.00
PKS
Vendor ARS100 - ALLIANCE ROQF SOLUTIONS & COATINGS LLC Total: 42,010.00
WALKNG SCREED, WALKNG 10-300-52000 141.93
EDGR SIDEWLK RPRS - STS
PLANNER AND DESK 30-800-50700 31.96
CALENDAR - PKS
48" DIGITAL BOX LEVEL- P&D 10-400-52000 138.29
USB HUBS, MOUSE MOVERS -  10-100-50700 39.96
GEN
PH ELECTRODE REPLCMINT 20-600-52000 99.00
FOR PH METER - W
ORGANIZER, BATTERIES, 30-800-50180 125.92
COACH GIFTS - PKS
ORGANIZER, BATTERIES, 30-800-50700 3091
COACH GIFTS - PKS
5 IGNITION KEYS-MIN! 10-300-71100 2.06
EXCAVATOR-STS/S/W
5 IGNITION KEYS-MINI 20-600-71100 4,11
EXCAVATOR-STS /S /W
5 IGNITION KEYS-MIN| 20-700-71100 4,11
EXCAVATOR-STS /S /W
METAL FILE SET, FILES, RASPS  10-300-52000 6.06
-STS/W/S
METAL FILE SET, FILES, RASPS  20-600-52000 12,13
-STS/W/S
METAL FILE SET, FILES, RASPS  20-700-52000 12.13
-STS/W/S
MOUSE POISION, PRINTER 10-300-50130 15.44
TONER-STS /W /S
MOQUSE POISION, PRINTER 20-600-50130 30.87
TONER-STS/W /S
MOUSE POISION, PRINTER 20-700-50130 30.87
TONER-STS /W /S
MONITOR, DESKTOP 10-100-50700 29.99
ORGANIZER - GEN/CT
MONITOR, DESKTOP 10-250-52000 159.99
ORGANIZER - GEN/CT
Vendor ACS100 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC Total: 915.73
UNIFORM ITEMS M. COLE - 10-200-92500 500.00
LAW
Vendor ATS200 - ANCHOR TACTICAL SUPPLY, LLC Total: 500.00
KIDS PAINT CLASS 30-800-50175 112.50
INSTRUCTION & SUPPLIES - P
Vendor ACU100 - ANGELA CUNNINGHAM Total: 112.50
COMM SURFACE ASPHALT- RD  10-300-51000 208.22

PTCH LONE OAK - STS



Expense Approval Report 3

Vendor Name Payable Number

APAC CENTRAL, INC 8025

Vendor: AWN100 - ARROW NETWORKS
ARROW NETWORKS 11631

Vendor: BWI200 - BULK WASTE LLC d/b/a BWI SANITATION
BULK WASTE LLC d/b/a BWIS 12006

Vendor: CFS100 - CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, 9487

Vendor: HVR100 - CAROLYN HALVERSON
CAROLYN HALVERSON 10-24-24

Vendor: CIT305 - CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, MO
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, MO 10-15-24

Vendor: CLH100 - CLAYTON HOLDINGS LLC

CLAYTON HOLDINGS LLC 646
CLAYTON HOLDINGS LLC 646
CLAYTON HOLDINGS LLC 646

Vendor: COMMGN - COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SERVICES
COMMERCE CREDIT CARDSE  10-4-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARDSE  10-4-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE  10-11-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARDSE  10-16-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE  10-17-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE  10-18-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE  10-22-24
COMMERCE CREDIT CARDSE 1541
COMMERCE CREDIT CARDSE 231
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE 240
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE 240

COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE 240

COMMERCE CREDIT CARDSE 240

Post Date
10/16/2024

10/24/2024

10/16/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description (ltem) Account Number

COMM SURFACE STONE -
STREET PATCH REPAIR - STS
Vendor APAC100 - APAC CENTRAL, INC Total:

10-300-51000

INTERNET CITY HALL - GEN 10-100-61050
Vendor AWN100 - ARROW NETWORKS Total:

TOILET RENTALS HALLOWEEN  30-800-50170
EVENTS - PKS

Vendor BWI200 - BULK WASTE LLC d/b/a BWI SANITATION Total:

10-100-55850
10-200-55850
10-250-55850
10-400-55850
20-600-55850

COPIER LEASE-ALL
COPIER LEASE-ALL
COPIER LEASE-ALL
COPIER LEASE-ALL
COPIER LEASE-ALL
COPIER LEASE-ALL 20-700-55850
COPIER LEASE-ALL 30-800-55850

Vendor CFS100 - CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC Total:

REIM PHONE-GEN 10-100-61000
Vendor HVR100 - CAROLYN HALVERSON Total:

QTR 1 JUL-SEP 2024 SEWER 20-700-58000
USAGE - PW
Vendor CIT305 - CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, MO Total:

LEASE ON EQUIPMENT - 10-300-75100

STS/W/S
LEASE ON EQUIPMENT - 20-600-75100
STS/W/S
LEASE ON EQUIPMENT - 20-700-75100
STS/W/S

Vendor CLH100 - CLAYTON HOLDINGS LLC Total:

ATRT INTERNET SERVICE-W/S 20-600-61050
ATRT INTERNET SERVICE-W/S 20-700-61050
DOLLAR TREE BOOTH DECOR  30-800-50170
TRUNK OR TREAT - PKS
FOGO DE CHAQ MEAL
CONFRNC M. RUESCH - P&D

10-400-56900

CHURCH'S MEAL CONFRNC 10-400-56900
M. RUESCH - P&D
PIZZA HUT FOR DANCE 30-800-50170

CONCESSIONS - PKS

APPLE MRKT REFRSHMNTS
FOR TRAINING-LAW
CROWN AWARDS TRUNK OR  30-800-50170
TREAT TROPHY - PKS

ORIGIN HOTEL STAY TRAINING  10-400-56900
M. RUESCH - P&D

ADMIRAL EXPRESS COPY
PAPER - GEN/LAW/W/S/PKS
ADMIRAL EXPRESS COPY
PAPER - GEN/LAW/W/S/PKS
ADMIRAL EXPRESS COPY
PAPER - GEN/LAW/W/S/PKS
ADMIRAL EXPRESS COPY
PAPER - GEN/LAW/W/S/PKS

10-200-50130

10-100-50700

10-200-50700

20-600-50700

20-700-50700

Amount

137.94

347.16

1,195.06

1,195.06

239.80

239.80

62.43
109.01
6.94
3271
31.70
31.70
51.32
325.81

50.00
50.00

133,341.05

133,341.05

529,87
1,059.73

1,059.74

2,649.34

32.10

32.10

15.00

50.06

13.75

80.00

33.84

20.68

379.58

26.82

40.23

26.82

26.82



Expense Approval Report 3
Vendor Name

COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE

COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE

COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE

COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE
COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SE

Payable Number
240

263
599
870

9-14-24

9-14-24

POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE

Vendor; CON170 - CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

CONCO COMPANIES

204

308

328

398

578

741

815

Vendor: SSR100 - DALE COOPER LLC

DALE COOPER LLC

4058

Vendor: DES200 - DOUBLE E SERVICES LLC

DOUBLE E SERVICES LLC

2471

Vendor: EMC105 - EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES
EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES 585

EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES 585

EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES 585

Vendor: EFM100 - ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE

424

424

424

424

Post Date
10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/16/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

Description (item)

ADMIRAL EXPRESS COPY
PAPER - GEN/LAW/W/S/PKS
STAMPS.COM MONTHLY FEE-
GEN

ZORO WIRE CONNECTORS
PLYGRND LGHTNG - PKS

LA POLICE GEAR BOOTS T.
MCCLAIN - LAW

SAM'S CLUB ANNUAL
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL -
GEN/PKS

SAM'S CLUB ANNUAL
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL -
GEN/PKS

STAMPS.COM POSTAGE-ALL
STAMPS.COM POSTAGE-ALL
STAMPS.COM POSTAGE-ALL
STAMPS.COM POSTAGE-ALL
STAMPS.COM POSTAGE-ALL
STAMPS.COM POSTAGE-ALL

5/8 COMM STONE, 1" DIRTY
BASE- SIDEWALK REPAIR-STS
READY MIX DELVRD- HUNT &
WRIGHT SIDEWALK - STS

3/4 CLASS A RVR RCK-
SIDEWLK WRK BECKY&LOGAN
CLASS A RVR RCK DEL-MARK
ST WTR LEAK REPAIR- W

5/8 COMM STN, 1" DRTY
BASE- WTR LK LANGSTON ST-
5/8 COMM STN, AGSAND-
WTR LK MARK ST - W

5/8 COMM STN, 1" DRTY BS
WTR LK RBBSN&FR 99 - W

Vendor CON170 - CONCO COMPANIES Total:

BALANCE FOR WATER SLIDE
REPAIR/RESTORATION - PKS

Vendor SSR100 - DALE COOPER LLC Total:

REPAIR & MAINT ON JOHN
DEERE BUSH HOG - STS

Vendor DES200 - DOUBLE E SERVICES LLC Total:

PROPRTY & LIABLTY INS-
GEN/PW/PKS
PROPRTY & LIABLTY INS-
GEN/PW/PKS
PROPRTY & LIABLTY INS-
GEN/PW/PKS

Vendor EMC105 - EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES Total:

VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -
GEN/PR&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Account Number

30-300-50700

10-100-50750

30-800-95100

10-200-92500

10-100-55800

30-800-55800

10-100-50750
10-200-50750
10-250-50750
10-400-50750
20-600-50750
20-700-50750

Vendor COMMGN - COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SERVICES Total:

10-300-51000

10-300-51000

10-300-51000

20-600-51000

20-600-51000

20-600-51000

20-600-51000

30-800-95100

10-300-71100

10-16000

20-16000

30-16000

10-100-71000

10-100-75000

10-200-71000

10-200-75000

Amount

40.23

12.79

579.42

366.42

77.50

77.50

24.12
2.15
47.04
9.04
9.52
8.13

2,031.66

235.48

661.13

735.25

666.75

83.53

159.12

150.49

2,691.75

24,396.70

24,396.70

782.46

782.46

6,236.15
2,815.04

4,754.78

13,805.97

6.44

65.64

11.58

1,436.31



Expense Approval Report 3

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGE 424 10/24/2024
Vendor: FRAS55 - FIRST RESPONDER OUTFITTERS, INC

FIRST RESPONDER OUTFITTER 270-2 10/24/2024

Vendor: HED200 - HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTAL DISTRIBUTORS INC

HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTA 896 10/16/2024
HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTA 896 10/16/2024
HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTA 896 10/16/2024
Vendor: HIL100 - HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD

HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD ~ 5630 10/16/2024
HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD 464 10/24/2024

Vendor: 1CC105 - ICC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC
ICC COMMUNITY DEVELOPM 496 10/16/2024

Vendor: ICMA100 - INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOC
INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNT 2025 10/24/2024

Vendor: KEN435 - KENCO FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

KENCO FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC 456 10/24/2024
Vendor: LOS200 - LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS INC

LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024
LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024
LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024
LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024
LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024
LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024
LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS | 499 10/24/2024

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description {item) Account Number

VEH 8 EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -  10-300-71000
GEN/P8&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -  10-300-75000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -’
GEN/PBD/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - 10-400-75000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - 20-600-71000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - 20-600-75000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - 20-700-71000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - 20-700-75000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT -  30-800-71000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S
VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - 30-800-75000
GEN/P&D/LAW/PKS/STS/W/S

Vendor EFM100 - ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT Total:

10-400-71000

UNIFORM ITEMS C. SMITH - 10-200-92500
LAW

Vendor FRAS5S - FIRST RESPONDER OUTFITTERS, INC Total:

BLUE MARKING FLAGS- STS/  10-300-50130

w/s
BLUE MARKING FLAGS- STS/  20-600-50130
w/s
BLUE MARKING FLAGS- STS/  20-700-50130
w/s

Vendor HED200 - HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTAL DISTRIBUTORS INC Total: i

COMMUNITY BUILDING 30-800-50500
FLOOR RESURFACING - PKS

TOILT TISSUE, PAPR TWLS, AIR  30-800-50550
FRSHNR & DSPNSRS-PKS

Vendor HIL100 - HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD Total:

AVANTE QCK FLDS LSAP,USR  10-100-57400
W/ SNP,SRVR SQL EXPRS-GEN

Vendor 1€C105 - ICC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC Total:

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL W. 10-100-55800
YOUNG - GEN

Vendor ICMA100 - INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT A5SOC Total:

SPRINKLER SYSTEM 30-800-56500
INSPECTIONS - PKS

Vendor KEN435 - KENCO FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total:

COPIES-ALL 10-100-50700
COPIES-ALL 10-200-50700
COPIES-ALL 10-250-50700
COPIES-ALL 10-400-50700
COPIES-ALL 20-600-50700
COPIES-ALL 20-700-50700
COPIES-ALL 30-800-50700

Vendor LOS200 - LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS INC Total:

Amount

150.58
1,563.72
51.48
588.16
301.16
3,127.45
301.16
3,127.44
97.81

2,041.20

12,870.13

209.98

209.98

39.02

78.03

78.04

195.09

531.34

389.32

920.66

861.00

861.00

649.50

649.50

170.00

170.00

164.68
46.33
33.60
21.27

127.82

127.82
59.76

581.28



Expense Approval Report 3

Vendor Name Payable Number Past Date
Vendor: LML100 - LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MUNICIPAL LAW LLC

LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MU 28281 10/24/2024
LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MU 28281 10/24/2024
LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MU 28281 10/24/2024
LAUBER AND ASSQCIATES MU 28281 10/24/2024
LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MU 28281 10/24/2024

Vender: LON200 - LEVI O'NEIL
LEVI O'NEIL 669 10/24/2024

Vendor: LOWSO0S - LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES 70292 10/24/2024

Vendor: MAC300 - MARK COLE
MARK COLE 10-4-24 2 10/24/2024

Vendor: MATM100 - MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 8040 10/16/2024
MATERJALS MANAGEMENT 20037 10/24/2024
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 20083 10/24/2024

Vendor: MIS465 - MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL
MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PA 8504 10/16/2024

Vendor: MMET100 - MMET INC

MMET INC 527 10/16/2024
MMET INC 541 10/16/2024
MMET INC 558 10/16/2024

Vendor: NFC - NATIONAL FASTENER CORP

NATIONAL FASTENER CORP 458 10/16/2024
NATIONAL FASTENER CORP 458 10/16/2024
NATIONAL FASTENER CORP 458 10/16/2024

Vendor: NRO150 - NROUTE ENTERPRISES, LLC
NRQUTE ENTERPRISES, LLC 1326 10/24/2024

Vendor: ORE145 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 710 10/24/2024
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 710 10/24/2024
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 710 10/24/2024
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 778 10/24/2024

0700/2524 L1 LS 2 A

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description (ltem) Account Number Amount
CITY ATTY FEES - ALL 10-100-56200 2,554.50
CITY ATTY FEES - ALL 10-400-56400 487.50
CITY ATTY FEES - ALL 20-600-56400 204.75
CITY ATTY FEES - ALL 20-700-56400 204.75
CITY ATTY FEES - ALL 30-800-56400 175.50
Vendor LML100 - LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MUNICIPAL LAW LLC Total: 3,627.00
REIM FOR HOLSTER FROM 10-200-92500 195.94
SAFARILAND - LAW o
Vendor LON20O - LEVI O'NEIL Total: 195.94
ANTIFREEZE WINTERIZE 30-800-50500 68.04
POOL, SOCCER - PKS -
Vendor LOWS05 - LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES Total: 68.04
REIM UNFRM ITEMS SPLIT 10-200-92500 39.95
TCKT ANCHR TACTICAL - LAW
Vendor MAC300 - MARK COLE Total: 39.95
1" DIRTY BASE - MARK STREET 20-600-51000 401.79
LK REPAIR - W
1" DIRTY BASE- MARK ST LEAK 20-600-51000 405.56
REPAIR - W
6"X 2" STONE- SOUTHVIEW 10-300-51000 472.24
PROJECT - STS
Vendor MATM100 - MATERIALS MANAGEMENT Total: 1,279.59
OCT-DEC 2024 MULES FEES- 10-200-57400 285.00
LAW o
Vendor MIS465 - MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL Total: 285.00
WTR TESTING FOR LANGSTON 20-600-50200 28.00
LK REPAIR - W
WTR TESTING AFTER 20-600-50200 28.00
HOFFMAN HILLS WTR REPAIR
-W
WTR TEST FOR MARK ST LEAK  20-600-50200 28.00
-W
Vendor MMET100 - MMET INC Total: 84.00'
GREASE, CRB RCP BL, WSHRS-  10-300-50130 148.71
SHP SPLYS-STS/W/S
GREASE, CRB RCP BL, WSHRS- 20-600-50130 297.43
SHP SPLYS-STS/W/S
GREASE, CRB RCP BL, WSHRS-  20-700-50130 297.42
SHP SPLYS-STS/W/S o ]
Vendor NFC - NATIONAL FASTENER CORP Total: 743.56
OUTFIT 2023 CHARGER - LAW  10-200-95500 10,438.52
Vendor NRO150 - NROUTE ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 10,438.52
MEGACRIMPS, HYD HOSES- 10-300-52000 11.56
SHP SPLYS-STS /W /S
MEGACRIMPS, HYD HOSES- 20-600-52000 23.13
SHP SPLYS-STS/W /S
MEGACRIMPS, HYD HOSES- 20-700-52000 23.13
SHP SPLYS-STS /W /S
BATTERY BOX & BATTERY FOR  10-300-71100 95.31

TRAILER- 5TS / W



Expense Approval Report 3

Vendor Name Payable Number

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 778

Vendor: REP100 - REPUBLIC PRINTING INC
REPUBLIC PRINTING INC 3053
REPUBLIC PRINTING INC 3053

Vendor: LIN200 - ROTA L. STONEHOUSE

ROTA L. STONEHOUSE 224
ROTA L. STONEHOUSE 224
ROTA L. STONEHOUSE 224
ROTA L. STONEHOUSE 224

Vendor: SPS150 - SCHENDEL PEST SERVICES
SCHENDEL PEST SERVICES 634

Vendor: SCH175 - SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC.
SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC. 442

SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC. 583

Vendor: MIS315 - SPIRE

SPIRE 10-9 108 ICKSN
SPIRE 10-9 220 JCKSN
SPIRE 10-9 224 JCKSN
SPIRE 10-9 HOLLY
SPIRE 10-9 HWYZ

Vendar: SSE100 - SPRINGFIELD STAMP & ENGRAVING

SPRINGFIELD STAMP & ENGR 8017

Vendor: SPR275 - SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WORKS CO

SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 169
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 306
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 357 #1
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 357 k2
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 389
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 696
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 720
SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 748

SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 775

SPRINGFIELD WINWATERWO 817

Post Date
10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/16/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/24/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description (ltem) Account Number

BATTERY BOX & BATTERY FOR  20-600-71100
TRAILER- STS / W

Vendor ORE145 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC Total:

UTILITY BILL ENVELOPES - W/ 20-600-50700
UTILITY BILL ENVELOPES - W/ 20-700-50700

Vendor REP100 - REPUBLIC PRINTING INC Total:

DATA COMPILATION- 10-100-55600
GEN/CT/LAW/PW
DATA COMPILATION- 10-200-55600
GEN/CT/LAW/PW
DATA COMPILATION- 10-250-56400
GEN/CT/LAW/PW
DATA COMPILATION- 20-700-55600
GEN/CT/LAW/PW

Vendor LIN200 - ROTA L. STONEHOUSE Total:

FOGGING REC CTR PEST 30-800-50130
CONTROL FLIES-PKS

Vendor SPS150 - SCHENDEL PEST SERVICES Total:

COUPLNGS, REDUCER 20-600-50130
BUSHINGS-WTR SPLYS-W

BOALING, BLT CPLNG, NUTS,  20-600-50130
BLTS, WSHERS- WTR SPLY-W

Vendor SCH175 - SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC. Total: -

UTIL EXP GAS-W 20-600-62100
UTIL EXP GAS COMM BLDG-  30-800-62100
PKS

UTIL EXP GAS CITY HALL-GEN  10-100-62100
UTIL EXP GAS-S 20-700-62100
UTIL EXP GAS REC CNTR-PKS  30-8C0-62100

Vendor MIS315 - SPIRE Total:

NAME/DOOR PLATES D. 10-100-50700
SLATER - GEN

Vendor SSE100 - SPRINGFIELD STAMP & ENGRAVING Total:

CLAMPS - RESTOCK SPLY - W 20-600-50130
MISC SUPPLIES - W 20-600-50130
TEE,ADPTS,NIPLE,CAPS,MEGA 20-600-50130
LGS,GSKTS,T-BLTS-SPLY-W

PVYC STR ADPT - SPLY RESTOCK 20-600-50130
-W

GSKT INTS, MEGALUGS, 20-700-51000
GSKTS, T-BLTS-WHMPYS FM-S

COUPLINGS, MISC SPLYS - 20-600-50130
STOCK - W

PVC GASKET JOINTS - SPLY 20-600-50130
RESTOCK - W

MEGALUG, GASKET, T-BOLTS-  20-600-50130
SPLY RESTCK - W

MUSHROOM VALVE BOXES -  20-500-50130
WTR SPLY RESTOCK - W

WATER SUPPLIES - MEADOWS  20-600-51000
HYDRANT- W

Amount

95.32
24845
522.00

522.00
1,044.00

30.00
15.00
15.00
30.00

90.00

400.00

400.00

4,246.06

811.04

' 5,057.10

5231
93.34

52.31
52.31
59.16
309.43

28.10

28.10

278.10
1,217.02
410.88
141.10
399.54
1,018.43
282.00
76.75

94.50

2,465.64



Expense Approval Report 3
Vendor Name Payable Number

SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WO 842

Vendor: COC200 - SW MISSOURI ENGINEERING LLC
SW MISSOURI ENGINEERING 2594

Vendor: TRH100 - TREVOR HOFFMAN

TREVOR HOFFMAN SEP
TREVOR HOFFMAN SEP
TREVOR HOFFMAN SEP

Vendor: UMB100 - UMB BANK

UMB BANK 10-22-24
UMB BANK 991289
UMB BANK 991289

Vendor: USA400 - USA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK 769

Vendor: VDS100 - VDS VISION LLC

VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609
VDS VISION LLC 1609

Vendor: AMK100 - VESTIS

VESTIS 80025
VESTIS 80025
VESTIS 80025

Vendor: WRI110 - WEX BANK

WEX BANK 104
WEX BANK 104
WEX BANK 104
WEX BANK 104
WEX BANK 104
WEX BANK 104
WEX BANK 104

Post Date
10/24/2024

10/16/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description (Item) Account Number Amount
TEE, REDUCER, 20-600-51000 2,632.09
MEGALUG,GASKETS, HYMAX

CPLNG-W -

Vendor SPR275 - SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WORKS CO Total: 9,016.05
WTRSTDY UPDT & DNR5 YR  20-600-56400 2,500.00
SPRVSD PRGRM-W

Vendor COC200 - SW MISSOUR| ENGINEERING LLC Total: 2,500.00

REIM CELL PHONE SEP - 10-300-61000 10.00
STS/W/S
REIM CELL PHONE SEP - 20-600-61000 20.00
STS/W/S
REIM CELL PHONE SEP - 20-700-61000 20.00
STS/W/S

Vendor TRH100 - TREVOR HOFFMAN Total: 50.00

SERIES 2015 INTEREST - PKS 30-800-96200 35,498.27

FEES 4/1/24-9/30/24 - W/S 20-600-96400 375.00

FEES 4/1/24-9/30/24 - W/S 20-700-96400 375.00

Vendor UMB100 - UMB BANK Total: 36,248.27

STENNER 1/4" INJECTION 20-600-51000 96.73
CHECK VLVES-WELL 1 REPR-W

Vendor USA400 - USA BLUE BOOK Totai: 96.73

IT SERVICES-ALL 10-100-56400 288.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 10-200-56400 144.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 10-250-56400 36.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 10-300-56400 36.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 10-400-56400 72.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 20-600-56400 288.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 20-700-56400 288.00
IT SERVICES-ALL 30-800-56400 288.00

Vendor VDS100 - VDS VISION LLC Total: 1,440.00

PW DEPT UNIFORM SERVICES 10-300-92500 24.17
-STS/W/S
PW DEPT UNIFORM SERVICES  20-600-92500 48.34
-STS/W/S
PW DEPT UNIFORM SERVICES 20-700-92500 48,34
-STS/W/S

Vendor AMK100 - VESTIS Total: 120.85

VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 10-200-70000 2,014.54
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 10-300-70000 608.77
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 10-400-70000 88.23
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 20-600-70000 1,249.16
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 20-700-70000 1,249.16
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 30-800-70000 732.29
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL- 30-800-70100 1,410.17
LAW/PKS/STS/W/S/P&D

Vendor WRI110 - WEX BANK Total: o 7,352.32'



Expense Approval Report 3

Vendor Name

Payable Number

Vendor: WCP100 - WHITE CAP LP

WHITE CAP LP

Vendor: WTV100 - WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC
WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC
WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC

577

1899

1912

2029

225

458
710

787

846

875

876

894

123

172

172

172

174
257

438

451

531

596

657

681

683

Post Date

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024

10/16/2024

10/16/2024
10/16/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

10/24/2024

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Description (Item) Account Number Amount
MULTI PURPOSE DIAMOND 10-300-50130 319.98
BLADES - 5TS
Vendor WCP100 - WHITE CAP LP Total: 319.98

REBAR # 4 - SIDEWALK REPAIR  10-300-51000 16.00
-STS
REBAR, 14' STD & BTR SPF - 10-300-51000 15,99
SIDEWALK REPAIR - STS
STRAW BALES- MARK ST LEAK  20-600-51000 27.56
CLEAN UP - W
LUMBER CRAYON, EYE BOLTS, 10-300-51000 75.12
STKS, EAR PLGS - STS
BLACK PAINT - PKS 30-800-51000 9,52
CONCRETE STAKES FOR 10-300-51000 100.30
SIDEWALK REPAIRS - 5TS
9 x 12 DROP CLOTH - SIDE 10-300-51000 5.39
WALK REPAIRS - STS
{2) 25LB ANN RYEGRASS SEED  20-600-51000 89.98
- MARK ST CLEAN UP-W
PNT,RLR 10-300-51000 151.36
FRMS/CVRS, TRYS/LNRS,POLES
-CLVRT CLNUP-STS
SGAL PAIL/LID, PAINT - CLVRT  10-300-51000 88.56
GRAFFITI CVR UP - STS
WOOD TRIM FOR GYM SIGNS  30-800-51000 108.64
- PKS
STRAW BALES- MARK STWTR  20-600-51000 13.78
LK REPAIR - W
3PC 2 1/2 CURVE BLADE - 10-300-52000 3.78
SHOP SPLY-STS/W/S
3PC 2 1/2 CURVE BLADE - 20-600-52000 7.55
SHOP SPLY-STS/W/S
3PC 2 1/2 CURVE BLADE - 20-700-52000 7.56
SHOP SPLY-STS/W/S
WASP SPRAY - W 20-600-50130 10.78
FLT GRY PRIMER, GRANITE 20-600-50130 26.24
PAINT - WTR SPLYS - W
STRAW BALES - CLEAN UP 10-300-51000 68.90
VARIOUS PROJECTS - STS
CEMENT WELD KIT- LAGOON  20-700-51000 9.44
MAINT - S
MISC BOLT / HARDWARE- 10-300-51000 4.40
SIGN REPAIR ARROWHEAD-ST
MED DTY TARP, 12' CHR TAPE  20-700-51000 98.88
MEASURE- LAGOON-S
WIRE PRO FRAME, KNIT 10-300-51000 12.00
COVER- CULVERT WRK- STS
TORSION BIT SET, MISC BLTS-  20-700-51000 19.12
LAGOCON MAINT- S
WEED EATER STRING - PKS 30-800-71100 20.99

Vendor WTV100 - WILLARD HOME CENTER LLC Total: 991.84

Grand Total: 324,696.22



Expense Approval Report 3

Fund Summary
Fund
10 - GENERAL FUND
20 - WATER AND SEWER FUND

30 - PARKS FUND
Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name
10-100-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GCG
10-100-50750 POSTAGE-GCG
10-100-55600 CONTRACT LABOR-GCG
10-100-55800 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO
10-100-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-GE
10-100-56200 LEGAL-GCG
10-100-56400 PROFESSIONAL-GCG
10-100-57400 EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE
10-100-61000 TELEPHONE-GCG
10-100-61050 INTERNET-GCG
10-100-62100 UTILITIES GAS-GCG
10-100-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN
10-100-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-GENERA
10-16000 PREPAID INSURANCE-GC
10-200-50130 SUPPLIES-LAW
10-200-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-LAW
10-200-50750 POSTAGE-LAW
10-200-55600 CONTRACT LABOR-LAW
10-200-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-LA
10-200-56400 PROFESSIONAL-LAW
10-200-57400 EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE
10-200-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSES FUEL
10-200-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN
10-200-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-LAW
10-200-92500 UNIFORMS-LAW
10-200-95500 CAPITAL ASSET EQUIPM
10-250-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-COURT
10-250-50750 POSTAGE-COURT
10-250-52000 SUPPLIES SMALL TOOLS-
10-250-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-CO
10-250-56400 PROFESSIONAL-COURT
10-300-50130 SUPPLIES-STREETS
10-300-51000 REPAIRS AND MAINTEN
10-300-52000 SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIP
10-300-56400 PROFESSIONAL-STREETS
10-300-61000 TELEPHONE-STREETS
10-300-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL-
10-300-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN
10-300-71100 EQUIPMENT REPAIR &
10-300-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-STREETS
10-300-75100 EQUIPMENT LEASE
10-300-92500 UNIFORMS-STREETS
10-400-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-P&D
10-400-50750 POSTAGE-P&D
10-400-52000 SUPPLIES-SMALL EQUIP
10-400-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-P&
10-400-56400 PROFESSIONAL-P&D
10-400-56900 TRAVEL EXPENSE-P&D
10-400-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL-

10-400-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN

Expense Amount
38,053.13
171,154.15

~ 115,488.94

324,696.22

Expense Amount
289.55
36.91
30.00
727.00
62.43
2,554.50
288.00
861.00
50.00
1,195.06
52.31
6.44
65.64
6,236.15
33.84
86.56
2.15
15.00
109.01
134.00
285.00
2,014.54
11.58
1,436.31
1,312.29
10,438.52
33.60
47.04
159.99
6.94
51.00
523.15
2,989.28
163.33
36.00
10.00
608.77
150.58
879.83
1,563.72
529.87
24.17
21.27
9.04
138.29
32.71
559.50
443.39
88.23
51.48

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024

Report Summary



Expense Approval Report 3

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
10-400-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-P&D 588.16
20-16000 PREPAID INSURANCE-W 2,815.04
20-600-50130 SUPPLIES-WATER 9,019.23
20-600-50200 LABORATORY FEES-WAT 84.00
20-600-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-WATER 676.64
20-600-50750 POSTAGE-WATER 9.52
20-600-51000 REPAIRS AND MAINTEN 7,193.02
20-600-52000 SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIP 141.81
20-600-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-WA 31.70
20-600-56400 PROFESSIONAL-WATER 2,992.75
20-600-61000 TELEPHONE WATER 20.00
20-600-61050 INTERNET-WATER 32.10
20-600-62100 UTILITIES GAS-WATER 52.31
20-600-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL- 1,249.16
20-600-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN 301.16
20-600-71100 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & 99.43
20-600-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-WATER 3,127.45
20-600-75100 EQUIPMENT LEASE 1,059.73
20-600-92500 UNIFORMS-WATER 48.34
20-600-96400 FISCAL AGENT FEES-WAT 375.00
20-700-50130 SUPPLIES-SEWER 406.33
20-700-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-SEWER 676.64
20-700-50750 POSTAGE-SEWER 8.13
20-700-51000 REPAIRS AND MAINTEN 526.98
20-700-52000 SUPPLIES SMALL EQUIP 42.82
20-700-55600 CONTRACT LABOR-SEWE 30.00
20-700-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-SE 31.70
20-700-56400 PROFESSIONAL-SEWER 492.75
20-700-58000 SPRINGFIELD SEWER CH 133,341.05
20-700-61000 TELEPHONE-SEWER 20.00
20-700-61050 INTERNET-SEWER 32.10
20-700-62100 UTILITIES GAS-SEWER 52.31
20-700-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL- 1,249.16
20-700-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN 301.16
20-700-71100 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & 411
20-700-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-SEWER 3,127.44
20-700-75100 EQUIPMENT LEASE 1,059.74
20-700-92500 UNIFORMS-SEWER 48.34
20-700-96400 FISCAL AGENT FEES-SEW 375.00
30-16000 PREPAID INSURANCE-PK 4,754.78
30-800-50130 SUPPLIES GENERAL-PKS 400.00
30-800-50170 SUPPLIES SPECIAL ACTIV 355.48
30-800-50175 SUPPLIES YOUTH PROGR 112.50
30-800-50180 SUPPLIES SPORTS-PKS 894.79
30-800-50500 BUILDING MAINTENANC 599.38
30-800-50550 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES-PK 389.32
30-800-50700 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PKS 162.86
30-800-51000 REPAIRS AND MAINTEN 118.16
30-800-55800 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO 77.50
30-800-55850 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-PK 51.32
30-800-56400 PROFESSIONAL-PKS 463.50
30-800-56500 SAFETY PROGRAM-PKS 170.00
30-800-62100 UTILITIES GAS PKS 152.50
30-800-70000 VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL- 732.29
30-800-70100 EQUIPMENT FUEL-PKS 1,410.17
30-800-71000 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAIN 97.81
30-800-71100 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & 20.99

30-800-75000 VEHICLE LEASE-PKS 2,041.20

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024



Expense Approval Report 3

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
30-800-95100 CAPITAL ASSET EXP-PKS 66,986.12
30-800-96200 INTEREST EXPENSE-PKS 35,498.27
GrandTotal:  324,696.22
Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 324,696.22
Grand Total: _m

Post Dates: 10/16/2024 - 10/24/2024



Z0Z/0E/60 :@1eQ Bunsod
uonnqusiq 133pa |eJauan

Auyy|ig woiy pajessusn

Alewwng apo) anuanay

8E'64T

g Wou4 pAIRIBUSD  9G°EL
g WoJ4 pajesausy  9r'gE
@ Wol4 paless3ulad  €/'76
woi4 palesauls  OT'0¢
woa4 pajetauan €99

woi4 pajesaurdy  €7°st
wol4 pajessuan  Lg°g9
WwoJ4 pajesausn  T/°99
I[]ig WOol4 p2IeISUSD 6Z2°99
I'g woi4 p3tessusn g5/ €
Ig WOJ4 PIRIBURY  G8°GS
I Wol4 paJeISU’n G8'GS
wou4 pajesaudsy TE'Z/

1233 Y23y punyay

1315139y o9y punjay

unowy

SDA

SIA

ydiooey

000
000
7Lv98
L Y98

00’0
TL'998
TL'v98-

junowy 3unsod

L4998

L9988
junowy

apo)

:je3o0) uonnquasiq
‘|ejol 66
SANN4d ¥H3IHLO Ol INa
IVY3INID - HSYD a3100d

‘lelol 0T

SM-I18VAIIDTH SINNQDDY
A3S ANY HILYM - HSVYD d3100d NO NIVTD

DWEN JUNOIIY

000£2-66
000T0-66
HSY3 d3100d - 66 :Pund

000ST-0Z
100T0-0¢
ANN4 YIMIS ANV H3LYM - 0C pund

J9quINN unodlyY

|ejol sNUDIAaY
SANN43Y / SLIA3YD aINddYNN - 966
2p0) BNUBASY
TLh98 Junowy papunjay [e3oL
8E'6ST 12105 +¥20z/0€E/6 STAYT ‘ALYIHONOA
9G'EL 07105 Y20Z/0Ef6 d NATIVHS "ONOYLSIHY
9T°'6¢ 61105 vzoz/og/e NI ¥IvE
€476 8TT0S vzoz/og/6 9310 ‘ONNIANANY
0T'0E L1108 ¥Z0Z/0E/6 11 AINQOY 78 ATYIFNIN "HITIIH -FHONVS
£9°9 9110S vzoz/ot/6 NOLLONYLSNOD 3AIH
£TSY ST10S vzoz/og/e 143804 8 NI¥3 ‘HSNETHON
LE°€9 v110S ¥Z0Z/0E/6  1AANYXITY SYT1VQ 3 TIINNOQ YNNYI¥E
TL99 €TT0S vz0z/0%/6 INW 3033
6799 Z1105 ¥zoz/0t/6 VN VHANVSSYA ‘SINVAY
GS°LE TTT0S ¥zoz/ot/6 T NVI¥E "LHOIMM
SB'SS 0110S ¥20Z/0¢/6 HYIWIYAr ‘NOSNHOT
S8'SS 60T0S vZ0z/0€/6 13ddV 33HENV " LLOYJS NOANVYE
1€'2L 80T0S +20Z/0E/6 LIVAM ‘SNIMIOD
junowy #99YD 2}eqd aweN

pT :spunjay |gol
20-L00008-60
T0-0£0T59-60
20-08¥0€Y-60
©0-TE000T-60
20-006250-£0
0-0086€0-L0
€0-ZEC00T-¥0
£0-00S0Z0-+0
20-90700S-€0
TT-S9000T-€0
80-89T06T-T0
E0-0O¥TO6T-10
£0-L1T06T-10

ET-000TCT-10
wnony

Jejnday S96E0LNAEN TO SPUNYY - £96E0LIAEAN

OW ‘pdelim Jo AuD




CITY OF WILLARD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

AGENDA ITEM #3e
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

ACTION REQUIRED: INFORMATION ONLY

September 2024 Check Registers
1. Pooled Check Register
2. JIS Check Register
3. Refund Check Register

e —————
Finance Department Report
10/28/2024 Board of Aldermen Meeting



Vendor Number
Payable #

Bank Code: CITY-CITY

SDI200
SONIC

FAM200
PPE 8/31/24

MASA

SEPT 2024 15058

ACE150
7

AMA300
1

BVYM100
1

2

APAC100
8

ADF150
24

BBC100

NEW MEL BAL
NEW MEL DOWN

BBC100
CvP100
923

CIW100
23156-2
94-1

CON170
101

DWH100
1532

DNS100
30

FRA555
55-2
66-2

HAR160
001

HIL100
639

INF100
60107-2

City of Willard, MO

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date

SONIC DRIVE IN OF WILLARD
Invoice 09/06/2024

FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER
Invaice 09/06/2024

MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Invoice 09/01/2024

AC ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS, INC.
Invoice 09/03/2024

ALLGEIER, MARTIN & ASSOCIATES, INC
Invoice 09/03/2024

AMERICAN TRAILER & STORAGE, INC.

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invaice 09/03/2024
APAC CENTRAL, INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION

Invoice 09/03/2024

B&B CONCRETE SOLUTIONS LLC
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024

B&B CONCRETE SOLUTIONS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC

Invoice 09/04/2024

CIW TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, LLC

Invoice 09/09/2024
Invaice 09/03/2024
CONCO COMPANIES

Invoice 09/03/2024
DIG WISE HYDRO INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
DNS EQUIPMENT LLC

Invoice 09/03/2024

FIRST RESPONDER QUTFITTERS, INC
09/03/2024
09/03/2024

Invoice
Invoice

HARRY COOPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC
Invoice 09/03/2024

HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD

Invoice 09/03/2024
ISOLVED INC
Invoice 09/09/2024

Check Report

By Check Number
Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Payment Date Payment Type Payment Amount

Payable Description

09/06/2024 Regular
REFUND-OVERPMT OF BUS LIC/LATE FEE -

09/09/2024 Regular
REMITTANCE ID 11017943 Paid 9/6/2024

09/09/2024 Regular
SEPT 2024 GROUP MEDICAL TRANSPORT |

09/10/2024 Regular
PMP STARTER & LBR REPR WELL AT SOCC

09/10/2024 Regular
PROF FEES MDWS TRNK SWR - S

09/10/2024 Regular
STORAGE CONTAINER RENTALS - PKS
STORAGE CONTAINER RENTAL - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
COMM SURFACE - SOUTHVW-97 & PERSH

09/10/2024 Regular
2024-2025 TREE CITY USA MEMBR DUES -

09/10/2024 Regular
BALANCE PMT SIDEWALKS-NEW MELVILL
DOWN PMT SIDEWALKS-NEW MELVILLE -

09/10/2024 Regular
09/10/2024 Regular
CLERK AGENDA & MEETNG SOFTWARE A

09/10/2024
JACKSON ST - STS
TRAIL COST ESTMT - P&D

Regular

09/10/2024 Regular
5/8" COMM STONE, 1" DIRTY BASE-SOUT

09/10/2024 Regular
MYDRO EXCAVATING SEVERAL LOCATIONS

09/10/2024 Regular
HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS - WELL MAIN

09/10/2024 Regular
SEW ON PATCHES M. COLE - LAW
SEW ON PATCHES M. COLE - LAW

09/10/2024 Regular
STARPIPE 2" 90DEG 1/4 MJ BEND- MARK

09/10/2024 Regular
PAPER TOWELS, TOILET PAPER - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
MONTHLY TIME CLOCK LEASE-ALL

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Payable Amount

50.00
50.00

207.69
207.69

98.00
98.00

663.00
663.00

17,241.60
17,241.60

420.00
305.00
115.00

724.02
724.02

75.00
75.00

35,000.00
17,500.00
17,500.00

-35,000.00
6,510.00
6,510.00

5,253.24
3,343.24
1,910.00

91.27
91.27

5,362.50
5,362.50

1,749.23
1,749.23

36.00
24.00
12.00

218.24
218.24

591.95
591.95

1,680.26
840.13

Number

50023

50024

50025

50026

50027

50028

50029

50030

50031

50031
50032

50033

50034

50035

50036

50037

50038

50039

50040




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #
61718-2

INF100
JHA100
9090

L0S200
869

LEG250
8-25

LVK100
18387

LXE100
428
437

MATM100
226
427

MPI150
205

MTE100
1933

MOC100
323

NFC

(ST
~
(SR (PV)

RAN175
167282

S&H410
422
856

SPS150
60

SPM100
650
706

SNL200
122

SSP100
277

508100
1147

WSP100
151

VER100
109

WIL295

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date
Invoice 09/09/2024
ISOLVED INC

JAMESON HEATING & AIR

Invoice 09/03/2024

LAKELAND OFFICE SYSTEMS INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
LEGALSHIELD
Invoice 09/03/2024

LETTS, VAN KIRK AND ASSOCIATES

Invoice 09/03/2024
LUMIX ELECTRICAL INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
MELTON PROPANE, INC.

Invoice 09/03/2024

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT INC
Invoice 09/10/2024

MISSOURI ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC

Invaice 09/03/2024
NATIONAL FASTENER CORP

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invaice 09/03/2024
RANDALL A. BROWN

Invoice 09/09/2024
S&H FARM SUPPLY INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
SCHENDEL PEST SERVICES

Invoice 09/03/2024
SPRINGFIELD MOW LLC

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024

SPRINGFIELD NEWS-LEADER
Invoice 08/03/2024

SPRINGFIELD SPECIAL PRODUCTS

Invoice 09/03/2024
SQUIBB MEDIA, LLC

Invoice 09/03/2024
TURN 2 APPAREL LLC

Invoice 09/03/2024
VERIZON WIRELESS

Invoice 09/03/2024

WILLARD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
MONTHLY TIME CLOCK LEASE-ALL

09/10/2024 Regular

09/10/2024 Regular
FITNESS CENTER AC REPAIR - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
COPIES-ALL

09/10/2024 Regular

GROUP INS MCCLAIN & SHIPLEY-LAW

09/10/2024 Regular
EQT B LBR MISSIONS UPGRD LFT STNS - S

09/10/2024 Regular
MEADOWS LS CAM LOCKS- REPR & MAIN
PARTS/LBR INSTALL NEW ENCLOSURE ME

09/10/2024 Regular
LOAD TOPSOQIL - SOUTHVIEW PROJECT - §
1" DIRTY BASE - SOUTHVIEW PROJECT - ST

09/10/2024 Regular
PROPANE POLICE STATION - LAW

09/10/2024 Regular
DIAGNOSIS OF BUS REPAIR - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
PROF LOCATE FEES-W/S

09/10/2024 Regular
HEX WASHERS - STS/W/S
HEX WASHERS,SHOP TOWELS,DRILL BIT S

09/10/2024 Regular
BLDG INSPECTIONS & ZONING CONSLT - P

09/10/2024 Regular
PART FOR MOWER REPAIR - STS
MOWER PARTS SPARTAN - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
PEST CONTROL-ALL
09/10/2024 Regular

MOWER PARTS - PKS
PARTS/LABOR MOWER REPAIR BADBOY -

09/10/2024 Regular
NOTICE TO CONTRCTRS JACKSON STREET

09/10/2024 Regular
17' X 34' TARP W/SCREEN WINDOWS-LAG

09/10/2024 Reguiar
PUBLIC HEARING ANNCMNT BRD OF AD)

09/10/2024 Regular
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
INTERNET/CELL PHONES, EQUIP - ALL

09/10/2024 Regular

Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00 840.13

0.00 -1,680.26

0.00 1,070.00
0.00 1,070.00

0.00 825.05
0.00 825.05

0.00 29.90
0.00 29.90

0.00 27,677.00
0.00 27,677.00

0.00 1,893.38
0.00 1,527.00
0.00 366.38

0.00 729.18
0.00 330.00
0.00 399.18

0.00 181.17
0.00 181,17

0.00 224.72
0.00 224.72

0.00 233,55
0.00 233.55

0.00 467.21
0.00 5.42
0.00 461.79

0.00 1,245.00
0.00 1,245.00

0.00 55.18
0.00 16.18
0.00 39.00

0.00 180.00
0.00 180.00

0.00 1,667.48
0.00 217.86
0.00 1,449.62

0.00 374.39
0.00 374.39

0.00 1,300.00
0.00 1,300.00

0.00 129.44
0.00 129.44

0.00 1,400.40
0.00 1,400.40

0.00 607.88
0.00 607.88

0.00 50.00

Number

50040
50041

50042

50043

50044

50045

50046

50047

50048

50049

50050

50051

50052

50053

50054

50055

50056

50057

50058

50059

50060



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #
TIGER

EZA150
159

W5C100
5609
5610
5611

BBC100

NEW MEL DOWN

BBC100

NEW MEL BAL

WPM100
9-13-24

WPM100
2024-2025

WPM100
9-23

ACE150
55

ATS200
952

APM100
8-27

BLU150
347

BWI200
701

CC0100
339

CAR155
24

HVR100
SEP

CPI100
508
509

CAS200
318

CPS100
315

CPE100
94v

TDE100
160

SSR100

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date
Invoice 09/03/2024
WILLARD TIRE LLC

Invaice 09/03/2024

WILSON SURVEYING CO, INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 03/03/2024
Invaice 09/03/2024

B&B CONCRETE SOLUTIONS LLC
Invoice 09/03/2024

B&B CONCRETE SOLUTIONS LLC

Invoice 09/03/2024
POSTMASTER
Invoice 09/13/2024
POSTMASTER
Invoice 09/23/2024
POSTMASTER
Invoice 09/23/2024

AC ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS, INC.
Invoice 09/18/2024

ANCHOR TACTICAL SUPPLY, LLC

Invoice 09/18/2024
APPLE MARKET
Invoice 09/18/2024

BLUE VALLEY PUBLIC SAFETY, INC

Invoice 09/18/2024

BULK WASTE LLC d/b/a BW! SANITATION

invoice 09/18/2024
CALIBER COLLISION

Invoice 09/18/2024
CARE TO LEARN-WILLARD

Invoice 09/18/2024
CAROLYN HALVERSON

Invoice 09/18/2024

COLORGRAPHIC PRINTING INC
Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024

CONSULTING ANALYTICAL SERVICES INTERNAT 09/24/2024

Invoice 09/18/2024

CREATIVE PRODUCT SQURCING, INC
Invoice 09/18/2024

CROWN POWER & EQUIPMENT

Invoice 09/18/2024
DAILY EVENTS, THE

Involice 09/18/2024
DALE COOPER LLC

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
TIGER PRIDE NIGHT ADMISSION - PKS

09/10/2024 Regular
FLAT REPAIR CHIEF'S TRUCK - LAW

09/10/2024 Regular
PART 1 SRVY LEGAL DESC OF ROAD FOR A
PART 2 SRVY LEGAL DESC OF ROAD FOR A
PART 3 SRVY LEGAL DESC QF ROAD FOR A

09/10/2024 Regular
DOWN PMT SIDEWALKS-NEW MELVILLE -

09/10/2024 Regular
BALANCE PMT SIDEWALKS-NEW MELVILL

09/13/2024 Regular
UTILITY POSTAGE-W/S

09/23/2024 Regular
FIRST - CLASS PRESORT FEE PERMIT # 3 -

09/23/2024 Regular
UTILITY BILLING POSTAGE-W/S

09/24/2024 Regular
STARTER, THERMAL UNITS, LABOR POOL

09/24/2024 Regular
BOOTS S. COLLETTE - LAW

09/24/2024 Regular
PALLET OF BOTTLED WATER FOR SHOP-ST

09/24/2024 Regular
LBR/TRVL RESET CNTRLR & ACTIVATE UNI

09/24/2024 Regular
TOILET RENTALS MILLER PARK - PKS

09/24/2024 Regular

LABOR/PARTS TO REPR WINDOW ‘21 DOD
09/24/2024 Regular

ADVERTISING TURKEY TROT 2024 - PKS
09/24/2024 Regular

REIM PHONE-GEN
09/24/2024 Regular

PRINT (2) LARGE MAPS - P&D
GYM SIGN PRINT - PKS

Regular
WATER TESTING FOR POOL DRAIN/DRAW

09/24/2024 Regular
DARE SUPPLIES - LAW

09/24/2024 Regular
KUBOTA BRAKES CALIPER - PKS

09/24/2024 Regular
ADV NOTICE OF MEETING WATERWORKS

09/24/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

Date Range: 03/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

Payment Amount

Payable Amount

50.00

20.00
20.00

16,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
6,000.00

17,500.00
17,500.00

17,500.00
17,500.00

279.84
279.84

350.00
350.00

1,866.02
1,866.02

1,021.50
1,021.50

165.00
165.00

336.00
336.00

740.00
740.00

239.80
239.80

381.25
381.25

250.00
250.00

50.00
50.00

266.01
130.60
135.41

37.00
37.00

1,700.00
1,700.00

300.47
300.47

750.00
750.00

14,913.00

Number

50061

50062

50063

50064

50065

50066

50067

50068

50069

50070

50071

50072

50073

50074

50075

50076

50077

50078

50079

50080

50081



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date

3998

DAV100

9-8

FRAS55

18-2

GOTO100

859

HAR160

605

HIL100

40051

HIL100
EMP210

6-7
8-9
9-4

LGE100

48

MATM100

756

MRT100

122

ORW100

122

LIN200

524

S5CU425

1481
1482

1483

1507

763
OVRPMT CKit 493

SMCO

MIKE

SPF100

855

SPR200

424

5R5150

282

Coc200

353

TRH100

AUG

TRH100
WSP100

Invoice

09/23/2024

DAVID DORAN,ATTORNEY AT LAW

Invaice

09/18/2024

FIRST RESPONDER OUTFITTERS, INC

Invoice

09/18/2024

GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC

Invoice

09/03/2024

HARRY COOPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC

Invoice

09/18/2024

HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD

Invoice

08/20/2024

HILLYARD INC/ SPRINGFIELD
LIBERTY UTILITIES-EMPIRE DISTRICT

Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

09/19/2024
09/18/2024
09/18/2024

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

Invoice

09/18/2024

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

Invoice

MERIT ELECTRICAL LLC

Invoice

ORIGINAL WATERMEN

Invoice

ROTA L. STONEHOUSE

Invoice

SCURLOCK INDUSTRIES

Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

Credit Memo

SOUTHWEST MISSOURI CODE QFFICIALS

Invoice

SPRINGFIELD FAMILY MEDICAL WALK-IN CLINIC 09/24/2024

Invoice

SPRINGFIELD-GREENE COUNTY HEALTH DEPAR 09/24/2024

Invoice

SUNRISE SECURITY

Invoice

09/18/2024

09/18/2024

09/18/2024

09/18/2024

08/01/2024
08/01/2024
08/05/2024
08/01/2024
09/03/2024
07/17/2024

09/18/2024

SW MISSOURI ENGINEERING LLC

Invoice

TREVOR HOFFMAN

Invoice

TREVOR HOFFMAN
TURN 2 APPAREL LLC

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
DEPOSIT FOR POOL WTR SLIDE REPR/RES

09/24/2024 Regular
MUNICIPAL JUDGE FEES - CT

09/24/2024 Regular
NAMETAG A. HICKCOX - LAW

08/24/2024 Regular
INTERNET-ALL
09/24/2024 Regular
4-1/4" MAIN VALVE KIT FOR MAIN REPAIR
09/24/2024 Regular
FLOOR RESURFACING CHEM REC CTR - PK
09/24/2024 Regular
09/24/2024 Regular
ELECTRIC UTILITIES-ALL
ELECTRICAL 1011 QUARRY RD 94 LIFT STN
ELECTRIC UTILITIES-ALL
09/24/2024 Regular

CYLINDER LEASE AND GAS FOR SHOP USE

09/24/2024 Regular
1" DIRTY BASE MARK STREET MAIN REPAI

09/24/2024 Regular
INSTL START RELAY WELL #1, SPARE RLYS/

09/24/2024 Regular
LIFEGUARD SHIRTS - PKS

09/24/2024 Regular
DATA COMPILATION-GEN/CT/LAW/PW

09/24/2024 Regular
REINFORCED PIPE SOUTHVIEW - STS
REINFORCED PIPE SOUTHVIEW - STS
BOX CULVERTS SOUTHVIEW - STS
{3) CARTONS 1.5" x 3.5' RAM NEK SOUTH
ELLIPTICL REINFORCD CONCRT PIPE-SOUT
OVERPAYMENT ON ACCOUNT - STS

09/24/2024 Regular
‘24 FALL SEMINAR REGISTRATION MIKE R

Regular

09/18/2024 SCREENING V. BARRIOS-ARELLANQ - STS
Regular

09/18/2024 WATER TESTS-W
09/24/2024 Regular

09/18/2024 ALARM MONITOR SEPT 2024-AUG 2025 -
09/24/2024 Regular

09/18/2024 WTR STDY UPDT & DNR 5 YR SPRVSD PRG
09/24/2024 Regular

09/18/2024 REIM CELL PHONE AUG - STS/W/S
09/24/2024 Regular
09/24/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Payment Amount

Payable Amount

14,913.00

900.00
900.00

14.50
14.50

880.00
880.00

872.09
872.09

472.05
472.05

-472.05

54,484,593
27,714.11
3,264.69
23,505.79

349.39
349.39

803.69
803.69

2,745.09
2,745.09

56.45
56.45

90.00
90.00

6,684.00
2,227.50
1,485.00
2,556.00
186.00
742,50
-513.00

100.00
100.00

25.00
25.00

117.00
117.00

396.00
396.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

50.00
50.00

-50.00
72.20

Number

50082

50083

50084

50085

50086

50086
50087

50088

50089

50090

50091

50092

50093

50094

50095

50096

50097

50098

50099

50099
50100



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable &#
301

UNI120
187

VvDS100
1608

AMK100
4170247379
6811
837
8690
904

WY0100
WY0100

WES

WES HOUSE

TRH100
AUG

WY0100
WES
WES HOUSE

FAM200

PPE 9/14/24

LML100
27819
820

REP425
7842

DOT100

PPE 8/31/24 FED

MIS300
PPE 8/31/24

DOT100

PPE 8/31/24 S5

DOT100

PPE 8/31/24 MC

PIL200
7318

AUL100
AUG 2024

WRI110
1988

WAL110
8-7-24

LOWS505
1
74952
79447
83506

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date
Invoice 09/18/2024
UNITED RENTALS, INC

Invoice 09/18/2024
VDS VISION LLC

Invoice 09/18/2024
VESTIS

Invoice 09/19/2024
Invoice 09/10/2024
Invoice 09/19/2024
Invoice 09/10/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
WESLEY YOUNG

WESLEY YOUNG

Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024
TREVOR HOFFMAN

Invoice 09/18/2024
WESLEY YOUNG

Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024
FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER
Invoice 09/20/2024
LAUBER AND ASSOCIATES MUNICIPAL LAW LLC 09/30/2024
Invoice 09/30/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024

ALLIED SERVICES, LLC
Invoice 08/20/2024

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENL 09/06/2024

Invoice 09/06/2024

MISSOURI DEPT OF REVENUE
Invoice 09/06/2024

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENL 09/06/2024

Invaice 09/06/2024

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENL 09/06/2024

Invoice 09/06/2024

PILOT WIRELESS LLC
Invoice 08/01/2024

AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE CO

Invoice 08/01/2024
WEX BANK

Invaice 09/03/2024
WALMART CAPITAL ONE

Invoice 08/20/2024
LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES

Invoice 07/02/2024
Invaice 07/15/2024
Invaice 07/15/2024
Invoice 07/15/2024

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
FALL SOCCER JERSEYS ADD ONS - PKS

09/24/2024 Regular
SCISSOR LIFT RENTAL WRK ON SALT BRN -

09/24/2024 Regular
IT SERVICES-ALL
09/24/2024 Regular

PUBLIC WRKS UNIFORM SERVICE - STS /
PW DEPT UNIFORM SERVICE - STS /W /S
PW DEPT UNIFORM SERVICE - STS /W /S
PW UNIFORM SERVICE - STS /W /S

PW UNIFORM SERVICE -STS /S / W

09/24/2024 Regular

09/24/2024 Regular
PHONE REIM SEP - GEN
HOUSING ALLOWANCE SEP - GEN

09/25/2024 Regular
REIM CELL PHONE AUG - STS/W/S

09/25/2024 Regular
PHONE REIM SEP - GEN
HOUSING ALLOWANCE SEP - GEN

09/26/2024 Regular
REMITTANCE ID 11017943 Paid 9/20/202

Regular
CITY ATTY FEES - ALL
CITY PROSECUTOR FEES - LAW

09/03/2024 Bank Draft

RECYCLE CENTER-S

Bank Draft
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PPE 8/31/2024

09/06/2024 Bank Draft
STATE WITHHOLDING PPE 8/31/2024

Bank Draft
SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDING PPE 8/3

Bank Draft
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING PPE 8/31/2024

09/09/2024 Bank Draft
PHONE-ALL
08/06/2024 Bank Draft

AUG 2024 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE

09/10/2024 Bank Draft
VEH AND EQUIP FUEL-LAW/PKS/STS/W/S

09/10/2024 Bank Draft
SAMS CONCESSIONS SUPPLIES - PKS

09/13/2024 Bank Draft
TREATED POSTS & FENCE PANELS NEW BL
MASONRY DRILL BIT - SHP SPLYS - STS/W/
CONCRETE FOR FENCE INSTALL NEW BLD
STP LDR,AIR COMPSR,FRAMNG NAILR NE

Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

72.20

1,465.27
1,465.27

1,440.00
1,440.00

628.27
132.91
126.48
121.20
126.48
121.20

-1,050.00
1,050.00
50.00
1,000.00

50.00
50.00

1,050.00
50.00
1,000.00

207.69
207.69

9,766.50
4,407.00
5,359.50

132.83
132.83

5,894.54
5,894.54

2,691.50
2,691.50

11,113.14
11,113.14

2,599.08
2,599.08

626.85
626.85

262.53
262.53

7,876.65
7,876.65

307.11
307.11

2,126.90
175.46
6.92
33.12
781.89

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

50101

50102

50103

50104
50104

50105

50106

50107

50122

DFT0002472

DFT0002475

DFT0002476

DFT0002477

DFT0002478

DFT0002483

DFT0002484

DFT0002492

DFT0002493

DFT0002494



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #
84121
85528

0zA255
2758
384
385

DOT100

PPE 9/14/24 FED

MI5300
PPE8/14/24
DOT100

PPE9/14/24 58

DOT100

PPE 9/14/24 MC

MEM100
367

REP425
174
452
653

EMC105
584

PIL100
718

MIS315
Z

MIS315
220

MIS315
108

MIS315
224

MIS315
HOLLY

HYP100
166

ACS100
67
8250
HP
19
Ke6-1
K6-2
LL

COL200
SEPT 2024

DEL105

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date
Invoice 07/15/2024
Invoice 08/05/2024
OZARKS COCA COLA

Invoice 08/21/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENL 09/20/2024

Invoice 09/20/2024

MISSOUR! DEPT OF REVENUE

Invoice 09/20/2024

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENU 09/20/2024

Invoice 09/20/2024

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENL 09/20/2024

Invoice 09/20/2024

MISSOURI EMPLOYERS MUTUAL

Invoice 09/18/2024
ALLIED SERVICES, LLC

Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024

EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES

Invoice 09/18/2024
PILOT WIRELESS LLC

Invoice 09/18/2024
SPIRE

Invoice 09/18/2024
SPIRE

Invaice 09/18/2024
SPIRE

Invoice 09/18/2024
SPIRE

Invoice 09/18/2024
SPIRE

Invoice 09/18/2024
NITELLLC

Invoice 09/03/2024

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

Invaice 09/03/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invaice 09/03/2024

COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INS
Invoice 09/01/2024

DELTA DENTAL OF MISSOURI

Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 69/30/2024

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
PVC OFFSET FLANGES - NEW OFFICE - STS 0.00 29.12

HAMMER, STAPLES, INSULATION - NEW O 0.00 1,100.39
09/13/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 688.90 DFT0002495
CONCESSIONS - PKS 0.00 109.90
CONCESSIONS - PKS 0.00 279.00
CONCESSIONS - PKS 0.00 300.00
Bank Draft 0.00 6,242.06 DFT0002496
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PPE 9/14/2024 0.00 6,242.06
09/20/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 2,799.00 DFT0002497
STATE WITHHOLDING PPE 9/14/2024 0.00 2,799.00
Bank Draft 0.00 11,470.44 DFT0002498
SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDING PPE 9/1 0.00 11,470.44
Bank Draft 0.00 2,682.60 DFT0002499
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING PPE 9/14/2024 0.00 2,682.60
09/23/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 5,171.29 DFTQ002500
WORKMANS COMP INS-GEN/PW/PKS 0.00 5,171.29
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 1,564.58 DFT0002501
RECYCLE CENTER-5 0.00 132.83
RECYCLE CENTER EXP-S 0.00 150.00
TRASH EXP-ALL 0.00 1,281.75
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 13,805.98 DFT0002502
PROPRTY & LIABLTY INS-GEN/PW/PKS 0.00 13,805.98
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 626.85 DFT0002503
PHONE-ALL 0.00 626.85
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 58.01 DFT0002504
UTIL EXP GAS REC CNTR-PKS 0.00 58.01
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 99.04 DFT0002505
UTIL EXP GAS COMM BLDG-PKS 0.00 99.04
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 52.31 DFT0002506
UTIL EXP GAS-W 0.00 5231
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 $2.31 DFT0002507
UTIL EXP GAS CITY HALL-GEN 0.00 52.31
09/24/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 52.31 DFT0002508
UTIL EXP GAS-S 0.00 5231
09/19/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 2,391.22 DFT0002509
INTERNET-ALL 0.00 2,391.22
09/12/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 559.83 DFT0002510
WIRE BRSH DRILL ATTCH,CTTN SWABS,FLX 0.00 40.64
REPORT COVERS, EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE F 0.00 39.98
INJCTN CHK VLV,CNNCT NUT W/ADPTR,P 0.00 38.25
SHP TWLS, BATRY BACKUP/SURGE PROTCT 0.00 206.61
DISP GLOVES - § 0.00 9.99
10 PIECE USB FLASH DRIVE PACK - STS/W/ 0.00 30.95
WATER SUPPLIES - W 0.00 193.41
09/05/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 18.00 DFT0002516
SEPT 2024 GROUP SUPPLEMENTAL INSUR 0.00 18.00
09/27/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 1,803.16 DFT0002517




Check Report

Vendar Number
Payable #
OCT 2024

DEL106
0CT 2024

TASC
SEPT 6 2024

TASC
SEPT 20 2024

TASC

10/1/24 -12/31/

UHC100

MIS350
AUG 2024

ACS100

COMMGN
NET
.ORG
2024
6816
6891
7-25-24
7-26:24
7-30
7:31-24
7483
8-14-24
8-15-24
8-2:24
8-4-24
8426
8-7-24
8-8-24

EFM100

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Invoice

Post Date
10/01/2024

DELTA DENTAL OF MISSOURI

Invoice 10/01/2024
TASC
Invoice 09/06/2024
TASC
Invoice 09/20/2024
TASC
Invoice 10/01/2024

UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURANCE COMPANY

Invoice 10/01/2024
MISSOURI LAGERS
Invoice 08/31/2024

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 05/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
nvoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
Invoice 09/03/2024
CLAYTON HOLDINGS LLC

Invoice 09/18/2024

COMMERCE CREDIT CARD SERVICES

lnvoice 08/01/2024
Invoice 08/01/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024
Invoice 08/05/2024
Invoice 08/01/2024
Invoice 09/18/2024
Invoice 08/05/2024
Invoice 08/01/2024
Invoice 08/21/2024
Invoice 08/21/2024
invoice 08/05/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024
Invoice 08/20/2024

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT

Payment Date

Payment Type

Payable Description

OCT 2024 GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE

09/27/2024

OCT 2024 GROUP VISION INSURANCE

09/10/2024

SEPT 9 2024 GROUP FLEXIBLE SPENDING

09/23/2024

SEPT 20 2024 GROUP FLEXIBLE SPENDING

09/25/2024

10/1/24 - 12/31/24 FSA ADMINISTRATION

09/16/2024

OCT 2024 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

09/11/2024

Bank Draft

Bank Draft

Bank Draft

Bank Draft

Bank Draft

Bank Draft

Discount Amount

AUG 2024 GROUP RETIREMENT

09/27/2024 Bank Draft
KIDS READNG CHRS,RUG,BKCASE,PCLIPS,P
POND AERATOR - PKS
TOYS, MAZES, PUZZLES, SHELF LINER KIDZ
JUMPER CABLES - PKS
TRASH BAGS - PKS
TAPE DISPS, STAPLERS, MOUSE ATTRACTA
TBLT,TBLT STNDS,ADD LBLS,FILE TABS,LBL
6 PK CANNED AIR - GEN/W/S

09/30/2024 Bank Draft
LEASE ON EQUIPMENT - STS/W/S

09/10/2024 Bank Draft
GODADDY CITYOFWILLARD.NET DOMAIN
GODADDY CITYOFWILLARD.ORG DOMAIN
MICROSOFT SFTWARE ON LAPTPS FOR IN
STAMPS.COM MONTHLY FEE-GEN
SAM'S CLUB COFFEE, KLEENEX - GEN/CT/
HARBOR FREIGHT PAINT SPRAYER - PKS
POSTMASTER STAMPS - ALL
AMZ REAGENT FOR POOL - PKS
JUMP MANIA FIELD TRIP CAMP - PKS
ADMIRAL EXPRESS COPY PAPER - GEN/LA
INCREDIBLE PIZZA CAMP FIELD TRIP - PKS
VISTA PRNT VINYL LARGE STICKER ADVER
POSTMASTER POSTAGE - W
ATRT INTERNET SERVICE-W/S
ELKAY WATER FOUNTAIN MAINT PARTS - P
FANTASTIC CAVERNS CAMP FIELD TRIP - P
HRB FRGT TRANSFER PUMP FOR WATER T

09/13/2024 Bank Draft

Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Payment Amount

Payable Amaunt

1,803.16

270.49
270.49

485.51
485.51

4B5.51
485.51

212.07
212.07

31,372.66
31,372.66

14,436.72
14,436.72

1,120.85
289.70
189.98
210.69

29.94
139.68

54.17
179.70

26.99

Number

DFT0002518

DFT0002519

DFT0002520

DFT0002521

DFT0002522

DFT0002523

DFT0002524

2,649.34 DFT0002525

2,649.34

3,467.66 DFT0002526

38.16
36.16
99.99
12.79
27.42
79.99
438.00

19.12
315.00
160.92

1,401.90

29.38

9.68
64.20
85.80
554,18
94.98

12,700.12 DFT0002527



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Descriptlon Discount Amount Payable Amount
524 Invoice 09/13/2024 VEH & EQUIP LEASES,MAINT - GEN/P&D/ 0.00 12,700.12

Bank Code CITY Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 113 86 0.00 278,248.60
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 5 0.00 -38,252.31
Bank Drafts 76 38 0.00 150,969.95
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

189 129 0.00 390,966.24



Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name
POOLED CASH

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count
113 86

0 0

0 5

76 38

0 0

189 129

Fund Summary
Period
9/2024

Discount
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payment
278,248.60
0.00
-38,252.31
150,969.95
0.00
390,966.24

Amount

390,966.24
390,966.24

Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024



Check Report

City of Willard, MO By Check Number
Date Range: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: JIS-JIS
COA100 COAST PROFESSIONAL INC 09/03/2024 Manual 0.00 245.60 3706
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0030246 Invaice 08/07/2024 DEBT COLLECTIONS 0.00 245.60
10-250-44500 TRAFFIC FINES-COURT DEBT COLLECTIONS 245.60
COA100 COAST PROFESSIONAL INC 09/03/2024 Regular 0.00 -245.60 3706
COA100 COAST PROFESSIONAL INC 09/30/2024 Manual 0.00 459.15 3715
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0030331 Invoice 09/30/2024 DEBT COLLECTIONS 0.00 459.15
10-250-44500 TRAFFIC FINES-COURT DEBT COLLECTIONS 459.15
DORAF Department of Revenue Auta Fund 09/30/2024 Manual 0.00 336.00 3716
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Descriptlon Distribution Amount
INVD030392 Invoice 09/30/2024 DEPT OF REVENUE AUTOMATED FUND 0.00 336.00
10-250-80000 COURT AUTOMATION-CO  DEPT OF REVENUE AUTOMATED 336.00
TSMP Treasurer State of MO-POST 09/30/2024 Manual 0.00 48.00 3717
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0030393 Invoice 09/30/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF MQ POST FUND 0.00 48.00
10-250-81100 POST FUND-COURT TREASURER, STATE OF MO POST 48.00
cowmc City of Willard-Muni Court 09/30/2024 Manual 0.00 7,360.93 3719
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0030354 Invoice 09/30/2024 MUNICIPAL COURT REVENUE 0.00 7,360.93
10-250-44500 TRAFFIC FINES-COURT MUNICIPAL COURT REVENUE 7,360.93
DRCV Department of Revenue Crime Victims 09/30/2024 Manual 0.00 342,24 3720
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0030395 Invoice 09/30/2024 DEPT OF REVENUE CRIME VICTIM'S FUND 0.00 342.24
10-250-81000 CVC FEES DEPT OF REVENUE CRIME VICTI 342.24
Bank Code JIS Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Manual Checks 6 6 0.00 8,791.92
Voided Checks 0 1 